
 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1681 - Gave $ 3.5 billion 

  

Darkmoon Fortress conference room. 

 

With a slap, Claudio dropped the communicator in his hand to the ground and cursed: “Asshole, dare to 

blackmail me, I killed him.” 

 

Bruce asked, “What’s going on?” 

 

Claudio walked frantically around the conference room, cursing: “On this point, he asked me for 3 billion 

yuan, which is 60% higher than the price that has been speculated outside, and he took me as the head , 

I killed him. “ 

 

Elvis sighed and said, “I expected, but I didn’t expect Lu Yang to be so dark.” 

 

Claudio shouted: “I will never pay him this money, tell his brothers, temporarily stop the offense, and 

everyone will equip.” 

 

What else does Bruce want to say, but can only keep silent. The Vice Presidents such as Martici here are 

also not good at saying anything. After all, it is a matter of 3 billion dollars. If Claudio does not want to 

give money, what will happen to others? It is useless to say. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Xia Yuwei, White Lion, and others were sitting with Lu Yang. They heard Lu Yang saying that it would 

cost 3 billion yuan at a time, and couldn’t help showing a stunned expression. Until now, they have not 

seen 3 billion cash. . 



 

“Boss, you want it too hard, can Claudio agree?” The White Lion asked. 

 

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders and said, “I don’t agree, and I dropped the phone.” 

 

Everyone: “…” 

 

“Then you have to be so high, you can sell it to him cheaper,” said bitter love for a long time. 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said with a smile: “Now the control of the war is in our hands, look at it, 

Claudio will have the day to ask me.” 

 

“You are really confident.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Confidence has always been my greatest strength, so make preparations and tell your 

brothers that they have recently entered a copy and equipped them. For this reason, let’s gradually 

gather people together. We are going to fight.” 

 

“Are you going to fight?” Zhou Tianming asked in surprise. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Yes, although the brothers have reached the level of 168, but this time involves the 

opportunity of full server players to make money, even if I force players to upgrade the monsters, they 

will not listen, still Will enter the copy. In this case, let’s be more generous and take the initiative to take 

them to copy. “ 

 

Most of the players in the entire server who have risen to level 160 or above are the main force of major 

guilds. This time they can make money. Lu Yang also does not want to hinder their way of making 

money. Although this kind of thing is difficult to make money, but it can take Gathering people is also a 

good thing. 

 

The copies of the 160-level dark gold suit are about 100 copies, and 20 pieces of equipment are 

produced at a time. The average score is 5 people can get one, and it takes several hours to make a 

copy. 



 

Zhuojiu and the White Lion nodded, and the White Lion said, “I’ll call my brothers.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Don’t worry, don’t call now, let the brothers spontaneously fight equipment, and then 

you take the opportunity to call, don’t show people that we are going to fight, then we have helped 

Claudio and Sanyouwei Door them. “ 

 

“Yes.” The crowd nodded and retreated. 

 

The people here just dispersed, and on the other side, the war between the central region and the 

southeast region began again. What was unexpected was that Claudio and Stephen provided 1 million to 

Tom and Jerz at no time. Set of 160 pieces of dark gold equipment. Tom, Jerz and Roland are all light and 

simple. They will focus on the dark gold equipment of tens of millions of players to 2 million people. Ten 

million people have become two million fully-equipped players with neat gears and two million sets of 

inventory. 

 

With the 1 million people, a total of 3 million people launched a counterattack against Claudio from the 

front line of the Sand Lizard Fortress. Claudio originally wanted to take people to fight equipment. Now 

he is forced to fight. The two lines are under-reserved. Can only use the 160-level gold suit. 

 

However, the attributes of the gold suit are nearly 20% less than those of the dark gold. Fighting, gold-

equipped players have extremely fast injuries and injuries, and sometimes a forbidden spell can kill tens 

of thousands of people. 

 

In just five days, Claudio’s occupied area retreated from the Ranger Fortress to the Twin Tower Fortress, 

and returned to the area where the two sides were deadlocked at the beginning of the battle. 

 

If it can be said that this state can be maintained, Claudio’s side can’t resist the attack and continues to 

retreat, and has retreated to the position of the fortress. Seeing that it continues to retreat, it is 

necessary to retreat to his southeast area. 

 

In the conference room of the fortress. 

 



Elvis grabbed Claudio’s arm and said excitedly, “Boss, you have to pay this money, otherwise, the guild 

would really be ruined.” 

 

Claudio kicked Elvis and scolded: “That’s 3 billion credits and 500 million dollars. Why can I get this 

money?” 

 

Elvis dropped to his knees and cried, saying, “The fortress is kept, and we can earn it again. If the 

fortress is lost, your foundation in the game will be gone, can you bear it?” 

 

Claudio was in his heart, thinking and thinking again, gritting his teeth and saying, “I went to the bank 

for a loan, and this money made me all out. I absolutely disagree.” 

 

He quit the game and went to the bank. Originally Claudio just held a try attitude, but what was 

unexpected was that the bank really agreed and gave Claudio 6 billion credit points and only occupied 

They have a 40% stake. 

 

Claudio was excited and returned to the game to find Lu Yang with the money and asked, “Is the 

equipment still for sale?” 

 

Lu Yang said leisurely: “Sell it, give me 3.5 billion, and I’ll sell it to you.” 

 

“Asshole.” Claudio was furious and cursed: “You liar, robber, didn’t you say 3 billion before?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “This is not to blame me. If it were you, you would do the same with me. Don’t forget, you 

are in urgent need of equipment.” 

 

Claudio gritted his teeth and said, “Well, I bought it.” 

 

Lu Yang: “…” 

 



He found that he seemed to be running out of business. He was most afraid of this when he was doing 

business. The other party did n’t make a counter-offer. It proved that he was cheaper. Here you are. 

Give me the money. “ 

 

Claudio is not spending his own money. Although the bank has become a major shareholder, the control 

of the guild is still in his hands. The bank does not participate in the operation. 

 

3.5 billion credit points seem to be a lot, but in terms of the consumption of tens of billions of credit 

points every time the bank spends, it is really nothing. 

 

For five days in a row, Claudio only took 100,000 trusted players to transport these equipment away. On 

the other side, Lu Yang called Xia Yuwei and others, sighing and saying, “Say something to you, 3 million 

sets The equipment is sold. “ 

 

“Really sold? 3 billion?” Zhou Tianming asked. 

 

Lu Yang sighed and said, “Not 3 billion?” 

 

“2 billion?” Xia Yuwei guessed ~ impossible, at most 1.8 billion, the price of this thing would be 

excessive. Said the lovely queen. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “3.5 billion.” 

 

“What?” Everyone was stunned. 

 

“Why is there 500 million more?” Xia Yuwei asked. 

 

Lu Yang said with emotion: “I lost it. I asked Claudio for 3.5 billion. He didn’t make a counter-offer. It 

seems that this old boy still has a lot of money. He doesn’t care about it.” 

 

Everyone was speechless. 

 



Lu Yang said: “This money will not be distributed to everyone for the time being, and it will be used for 

war first. I am afraid that this war will end with 3.5 billion, and there will not be much left.” 

 

The next war that Lu Yang will launch is a large-scale battle of tens of millions of people. In this battle, 

the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood will officially start fighting against all guilds in the central region. (To 

be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1682 - Lu Yang\'s Hometown Re... 

  

White Lion said: “Boss, you assign the task.” 

 

Lu Yang asked: “First talk about your staffing situation.” 

 

Zhuo Jiu said: “I, White Lion, Xia Yuwei, half-loving half-life, Zhou Tianming, Tianyao, Liangyun, Old Man 

and the lovely queen have a total of nine vice chairpersons, which can gather 12 million players over 160 

. “ 

 

“With one special army of Liu Yunpeng and me, there are still 1 million people.” 

 

This is the entire family of the Jagged Brotherhood. Now there are another two weeks for the summer 

vacation. By July, it is time for Lu Yang to start the war. 

 

Tu Feng said: “There are 6 million sets of 160 dark gold sets of logistics equipment, which are enough to 

support two wars.” 

 

Lu Yang nodded, the personnel and equipment were ready, and the difference was time. He said: “Tu 

Feng spread the news to the outside world, and let players try their best to sell the equipment and sell 

it. Our guild name. “ 



 

Tu Feng said, “Understand.” 

 

This is a real rumor. In the past two weeks, Lu Yang did let the players of Brother Iron Brothers continue 

to play equipment and raise the price of the 160-level dark gold sleeve. However, after two weeks, the 

students were on holiday for the first time. The day began, when Lu Yang took the Iron Brotherhood to 

destroy Alice’s robbery of Olma and Sanyouweimen in the G8 region player equipment. 

 

Lu Yang went on to say: “This time the defense task is still under the responsibility of Zhuojiu, but the 

players under the command of the vice-chairmen come out, and all the staff of Zhuojiu are sent to the 

battlefield.” 

 

Then let the subordinates of Zhuoju take charge of the defense, for fear that the war will not be fought 

internally, it will be chaotic. This is a strong attack and it can grab equipment. 

 

Zhuoshu sighed and said, “Thank you, boss.” 

 

“What shall we do then?” Asked bitter love for a long time. 

 

Lu Yang said: “No matter what method you use, you will each send 100,000 people to the defense of 

Tianjian Fortress. Whoever makes a mistake, I withdraw his vice chairman.” 

 

The White Lions and others nodded their heads. They also knew that Zhuojiu had worked hard in recent 

years, and defended the Tianjian Fortress for them. 

 

“I have no opinion,” said White Lion and others. 

 

Lu Yang said: “All players involved in defense are subsidized three times, and I will not lose anyone.” 

 

Even three times the subsidy is still not as good as the ones grabbed on the battlefield, but the 

battlefield also has shortcomings. It is the arrogance that can grab things. The methods are ordinary and 

cannot be grabbed. 



 

Faced with such a problem, White Lion and Xia Yuwei are also easy to handle. They only need to 

evacuate players with ordinary internal combat capabilities to the Sky Sword Fortress. 

 

“Boss rest assured that we will do this well.” Zhou Tianming said. 

 

After looking at everyone, Lu Yang said without a problem, and said, “The meeting is over.” 

 

He returned to the New World. At this time, he was inside the village next to the pyramid fortress in the 

G8 region. He was observing whether the original G8 region was suitable for a World War I fight. 

 

The current G8 area has become a pot of congee. Former G8 players who have been separated from the 

four guilds of Yali, Hans, Reit and Hidder have formed a guild called the Avengers. 

 

This is a more extreme and extreme guild with a total number of nearly 2 million people. It is extremely 

crazy to fight with the five legions of Ari, Hans, Reit, Sanyoumen and Olma. At the same time, they also 

He has a big prejudice against Hiddell, and he doesn’t look down on this mild-tempered legion, thinking 

that they are a bunch of cowards. 

 

At this time, the G8 area was unprecedentedly chaotic. There were three forces and seven legions 

fighting in this area. The players in this area were close to 100 million, but they faced this scuffle. They 

are full of helplessness. 

 

“Damn, why are you still fighting?” A group of German players in the distance scolded helplessly as they 

watched the scene. 

 

“Why can’t we stop and stop fighting? Let’s upgrade our fighting equipment with peace of mind. I knew 

this was the case. We might as well support Lu Yang’s Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

“Yeah, now I’d rather manage our brotherhood.” 

 

… 



 

Lu Yang was mixing among these people, listening to their words, and his face showed such a smile. This 

area known as the strongest guild cemetery passed by Claudio, Tom, Sanyoumen and Olma. After three 

months of joint devastation, confidence has collapsed. 

 

At this time, all they want is the stable status quo of the game, and they don’t want any war to occur. 

 

“Huaxia, you are the agent of the Jagged Brotherhood.” An Italian player found Lu Yang and yelled at 

him. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the other side and asked with a smile, “What’s wrong?” 

 

“If so, tell Lu Yang with a message, let him hurry up, I’ve had enough of these **** bastards, they even 

grabbed the equipment of our ordinary players, at least the Brotherhood of Iron Blood will not do such 

things. “The Italian player shouted. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Okay, I will report back to you, maybe your words will really attract the big 

brothers of the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

“Haha, kill the bastards, I support you,” the Italian player shouted. 

 

Players around Germany, France, and Turkey all showed uneasy eyes at first, then nodded, showing 

helpless expressions to each other. 

 

“It’s better to let the Brotherhood of Iron Man come than it is now. It’s really fed up with the situation 

here.” 

 

… 

 

Lu Yang left them with a smile, and took Neve and others to tour the entire G8 region. After confirming 

that ordinary players here would not refuse to enter the Jagged Brotherhood ~ It’s been a week now . 

 



At this time, the eight strongest guilds had basically divided the victory against Claudio. The area 

occupied by Claudio was taken away, leaving only his old area. In terms of equipment, Claudio It began 

to become desperate for equipment. Even if his guild warehouse had a large number of gems, advanced 

enchantments, and special equipment, there was no 160-level dark gold set that was the cheapest and 

the least requested. 

 

He bought it all at Sky City, and players in the new continent were desperately playing replica gear, still 

unable to stop Claudio’s defeat. 

 

Lu Yang can already predict that in another two to three weeks, Claudio will fail completely. Now let ’s 

see how Sanyoumen and Olma cut the Claudio area. Unfortunately, these people ca n’t think of them all. 

The right to split this time is not in the hands of the eight of them, but in the hands of his Lu Yang. 

 

Fort Lalbagh. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the familiar fortress. This was the seventh time he returned to this area. For this area, 

the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood occupied twice and returned twice. This is a very special place. This 

time, Lu When Yang reoccupied, he could tell everyone with certainty that he would never change 

master again. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1683 - Lu Yangbing out of the fortress 

  

At this time, the black yarn was still controlling the area from the Ralbagh fortress to the Golden Rose 

and Crescent fortress. As a buffer between the four guilds of the Iron Brotherhood, Sanyoumen, Olma, 

and Claudio, Good dance in long sleeves. 

 

During these months of war, Black Gauze has stood on the top of the world stage, and has been 

constantly struggling between these four guilds. Players all over the world have seen this beautiful 

woman, using her ingenuity and peerless appearance Protecting her hard-won control area. 

 



In the latest ranking of the most beautiful women in the world, Black Gauze is ranked ninth behind Alice. 

At the same time, from this list, all humans around the world have discovered that all women in the top 

100 are associated with this The game is related, either to the players in the game or to the 

endorsement of this game. 

 

“Second World” officially became the darling of the fashion industry, and began to speak for fashion and 

trends. Well-known fashion institutions in Italy and France, as well as major Hollywood companies in the 

United States, began to negotiate contracts in “Second World”. 

 

Among them, the first girl to get the cover of the French fashion magazine elle was Black Gauze. Because 

of this shooting, the Black Gauze Guild received the support of more elite players and ordinary players. 

 

Because Lu Yang gave the news that he was going to attack Liu Jie, so after Claudio, Sanyoumen and 

Olma successively stated that they would never attack Alice, the area originally had less than 20 million 

players. The population has soared to 50 million. 

 

Black gauze, Alice, and the White Devil finally tasted lying down and making money. Every day, watching 

the gradual increase in taxation in the guild warehouse, a few people wanted to laugh. 

 

“Today, I’m going to buy a beautiful dress and go to the evening reception.” Heisa said happily to Alice. 

 

Alice smiled and said, “Don’t go too far, I will introduce you to the rich merchants in Carrolli.” 

 

“Of course.” Heisha smiled sweetly and turned away. 

 

“I’m leaving, too. It’s really leisure to have nothing to do for the time being. I’ll leave it to you here.” 

Alice said to Xue Yiming. 

 

“Walk slowly.” Xue Yiming smiled and greeted him. When Alice left, he found a no-one area and called 

Lu Yang. “Is there any interest in attacking Alice’s area in the near future.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “Why did you ask that?” 

 



Xue Yiming said: “I feel that the two of them are not far from death.” 

 

“Oh?” Lu Yang was interested, and asked, “How can I tell?” 

 

Xue Yiming said, “The management of the guild by the black veil was too chaotic. Just now they had 

some money. Their leaders evenly divided the majority and only used a small part to supplement their 

equipment and supplies. It was really stupid. Now. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Foreseeable, how is the situation in Alice Guild now?” 

 

“It’s a mess.” Xue Yiming looked at Reese, who looked uneasy as he walked past him, and said, “Make 

money in the guild, but he couldn’t get any money. He didn’t take care of the original heroes, and only 

thought of the new masters , The black gauze is over. “ 

 

Lu Yang asked, “Is there any particularly good chance of a sneak attack?” 

 

Xue Yiming said: “After 6 days, Alice helped the black gauze to meet the rich Carrolli. They will spend the 

night on the yacht. That day is your best chance.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Black yarn is crazy?” 

 

For many years, Lu Yang has worked for this guild, except when it is really safe, the rest of the time, he 

and Xia Yuwei, White Lion and others, dare not leave the guild building one step. 

 

Even if the battle is won, when traveling abroad, half of the vice presidents of the Iron Brotherhood stay 

in the guild building, alternating on both sides. 

 

Guilds such as Black Gauze and Alice have just figured out that they have no ability to deal with any of 

the strongest guild wars. How dare they leave the guild to play at the same time? 

 

“It’s death.” Xue Yiming sneered. 

 



Lu Yang said: “That day, I will definitely board the fortress of Lalbagh Fortress myself.” 

 

“It looks like my mission is almost over, and I should go home.” Xue Yiming said with a stretch. 

 

Lu Yang frowned and said, “Remind you that this is when the boss thinks about your safety. Remember, 

before the last second, you must never think that the task is over. You must fully protect your life. . “ 

 

“Relax, this time it won’t be as stupid as last time.” Xue Yiming said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I’m back this time, and the old convention will give you a big red envelope, 

provided that you come back with your life, don’t let Alice overcast.” 

 

Xue Yiming was a little moved, and was able to meet a boss like Lu Yang. He did not hesitate to work so 

hard for the guild for so long. 

 

“Boss rest assured, for your red envelope, I will definitely come back.” Xue Yiming said. 

 

“See you in 6 days.” Lu Yang ended the call, and he took Cost and others, and continued to swim around 

Alice’s area. 

 

While Lu Yang was investigating the enemy ’s situation and terrain, on the other side, Claudio ’s battle 

became more difficult, and the entrance barrier fortress in the southeast—the Light Fortress was 

broken. This fortress is just as important as the Tiger Mouth Fortress of the Iron Brotherhood. After 

breaking this fortress, Claudio’s failure is a matter of time. 

 

Harrick hadn’t been aggressive in attacking all the time, but when he saw that Claudio was going to fail 

completely, he thought of violently attacking Radevjev’s area. Unfortunately, Radevjev and Stephen 

teamed up to make one. In the pocket array, Harrick was pitted once. 

 

In this way, the eight strongest guilds no longer have any obstacles in claudio area. Nearly 15 million 

players flooded into claudio’s southeast area and launched a crazy attack on his fortresses everywhere. 

 



This battle was fought for a total of five days. Claudio was unwilling to defeat. He had sufficient funds 

and was still taking counterattacks. On the other hand, there was a dispute within the eighth strongest 

guild. The reason was Claudio. On the allocation of areas. 

 

Wealthy South American countries, the vast map, whether it is Sanyoumen or Olma, want to bite off the 

richest area, just when they are deadlocked, on the evening of the sixth day. 

 

Black gauze is dressed like an angel coming out of the garden of the gods ~ Green and elegant standing 

beside Alice, a more perfect woman, the two are like two goddesses that emit magnificent light In the 

same way, there is only admiration in the eyes of Reese and He Peng who are standing beside them. 

 

“We’re going to a banquet tonight, and you need to guard the fortress,” Alice said. 

 

“The two bosses rest assured that we will certainly protect our fortress.” He Peng said excitedly. 

 

Reese frowned. “Two goddesses, I have a request.” 

 

“What is it?” Heisha asked with a smile. 

 

Reese said: “I suggest replacing Cumberbatch’s defensive strength in Silent Hill. He has been there for a 

long time. I do n’t know how much he has greedy. Maybe it was bought by Lu Yang. You have to defend 

it. . “ 

 

The perfect mood of the black yarn was immediately destroyed by Reese. Among so many high-level 

guilds, the only thing that the black yarn trusted was Cumberbatch. She knew that Cumberbatch did not 

have much ability, but Cumberbatch Love her and give her everything she can for her. (To be continued) 

 

 

  

  

  

 



Chapter 1684 - Cumberbatch opens Silent Hill 

  

She didn’t know how many times she had been secretly investigated in the defensive areas along the 

Silent Hill and Lingshui River. Other areas were carrying her money or even being lazy. She couldn’t 

count how many people were forced to leave because of this incident. The guild was even sent to court. 

 

Only Cumberbatch, only Cumberbatch guarded the Silent Hill carefully and cautiously, the Brothers of 

the Iron Blood have never been able to walk past him easily, and not once, his players have slacked off. 

 

Reese can climb and bite anybody, except Cumberbatch. Among the many guilds in the whole guild, 

Black Veil only believes that Cumberbatch will not cause problems. She does not believe everyone else, 

and he also secretly ambushes All spies in the fortress of the tiger’s mouth were handed over to 

Cumberbatch. 

 

Heisa said coldly, “Don’t mention this again. I believe Cumberbatch won’t betray me, and he has never 

made any money. For such a long time, how painful and tired he is, I have You know, Reese, don’t 

always stare at others. You have to work hard, and if you do well, I will promote you as well. “ 

 

Reese did not expect that the black gauze directly pushed him back, or was in front of so many people 

around him, and his face couldn’t stop at all. This matter was really a random bite, because he always 

looked at the black gauze to Cumba Qi looked at each other, and there were rumors in the guild. The 

two were a couple before. 

 

Reese tried to test Cumberbatch, an ordinary person, who has no great ability at all. Therefore, he 

always wanted to find a chance to pack up Cumberbatch, but he did not expect that today, he lost his 

adult in front of so many people. 

 

“Well, when I didn’t say it,” Rice said angrily. 

 

“Let’s go, it’s too late,” Alice said. 

 

“Okay.” Black Gauze nodded and followed Alice away. 

 



He Peng looked at Reese, sneered, and said, “It’s stupid. I haven’t been trusted for such a long time. I 

also want to bite the boss’s most trusted person, a fool.” 

 

Tang Yuan laughed and said, “It’s not only stupid, it’s a waste. It’s nothing but robbing money.” 

 

Before Tang Yuan and He Peng were reported, it was Ruis’s job. They had hated Ruis for a long time, but 

they never had a chance. 

 

Reese stared at the two and asked, “What do you mean?” 

 

“It’s not interesting.” He Peng walked to Reese and asked, “Look that there are few people under your 

hand, why don’t you do it with me, anyway, we are also the vice president, and hundreds of thousands 

of people, let me be you How is the regiment leader of the masses? “ 

 

“You …” Reese was furious. The two were equal. He Peng even relied on Alice’s relationship to humiliate 

Reese in such a way. Suddenly, Reese lost her sense of anger. 

 

He Peng and Tang Yuan both left the room with a laugh and walked away. 

 

“I must retaliate against you, not only He Peng and Cumberbatch, but I also retaliate against the black 

gauze, you **** woman, I can’t spare you.” Ruiz yelled out and drank. 

 

Xue Yiming stayed with Alice until he got on board with Alice and Heisha. He sent a message to Lu Yang, 

saying: “The enemy has boarded and will not return tonight.” 

 

After speaking, he threw the phone into the sea water, went to the bow with a smile, and enjoyed the 

evening reception on the boat. 

 

On the other side, the walls of the fortress. 

 



Lu Yang received the news, and he laughed aloud to the eight vice presidents, including White Lion, Xia 

Yuwei, Zhou Tianming, and half-hearted half-life, who were ready to go, and tens of millions of players 

gathered around them. 

 

“My brothers, the time has come for the Jagged Brotherhood to expand abroad. Starting today, I will 

take you to sweep the New World, defeat all enemies, rob their equipment, rob their gems, rob their 

women, rob For everything we can grab, I want the eight strongest guilds in central China to insult us 

before and pay the heaviest price. “ 

 

More than 11 million people are showing excited eyes at the same time. They have waited for this day 

and have been waiting for a long time. Now, they finally wait for the opportunity. 

 

A flying carpet appeared at the foot of Lu Yang. He rose into the air, flew over the heads of tens of 

millions of people, and came to the forefront of the military formation. He shouted, “Iron brothers, 

advance!” 

 

“Drink ~!” Tens of millions of people sang at the same time and rushed towards the Qingling Plain. With 

200% of their speed, they only needed 3 hours to reach Silent Hill. 

 

Just as Lu Yang’s army was moving forward on the other side, on the other side, on the silent hill, 

Cumberbatch was standing on a large stone, looking far into the direction of the fortress. 

 

For almost three months, he finally waited for the news of Lu Yang’s attack. No one knows how he 

stayed around Heisha for the past three months. He watched Heisha flirt with each man, and watched 

Heisha. He spoke recklessly those words that made him sick, and watched Hei Sha over and over again 

to do something extraordinary that he couldn’t stand. 

 

He didn’t know how many times he wanted to go up and draw a black gauze and slap, and vented the 

anger in his heart, but he knew that he couldn’t do that, and he had to put up with the arrival of Lu 

Yang. Today, he can finally be relieved. 

 

“Boss, what are you looking at?” Ning Fei asked curiously. 

 



At this time, Cumberbatch’s men were all spies of the Jagged Brotherhood. It took Cumberbatch three 

months to step in and insert these people step by step. 

 

There are not many of these people, only a total of 20, but these 20 people, let the rest of the tens of 

thousands of people here sleep peacefully. 

 

Especially the 50,000 people of the Sanyoumen Gate were kept inside the imprisoned fortress beside 

Silent Hill. At this time, because there was no war for a long time, and the 160-level dark gold set was so 

expensive, they all ran to fight a copy Already. 

 

Cumberbatch told them that if there was a war, call them back at the first time ~ This fortress is hidden, 

except for the 50,000 people under his control and Sanyouweimen, the rest of them do not know. 

 

Playing games can make money. Who doesn’t make money? With the words of Cumberbatch, 50,000 

people are very happy. The leader of these 50,000 people also praised Sanyoumen, Heisha and Alice a 

while ago Cumberbatch. 

 

Cumberbatch said: “It seems that I really have the talent to be a spy, you say, the Japanese side and the 

black veil know that I am a traitor, what do they think?” 

 

Ning Fei knew that Cumberbatch had a twist in his heart, and leaned on his shoulder and said, “Believe 

our boss, you will vent all the anger in your chest. After that, you will become rich, and there will be 

better The girl is waiting for you in front of you. The matter in front of you has nothing to do with you. 

You can leave the game with black gauze. It is her best destination. Even without you, someone will 

open the channel for you today. Forget that we have bought people in those directions. “ 

 

Cumberbatch smiled bleakly and said, “The black gauze is crazy, playing this war game with Lu Yang.” 

 

Ning Fei looked at the direction of the Tongtian Fortress and said: “No one can compete with the boss of 

Lu Yang, and no one can compete with the Brotherhood of Iron Blood. That is an irreversible will, just 

like time.” (To be continued) 

 

Chapter 1685 - Lu Yang heads straight to Lalbagh Fortress 

  



Cumberbatch smiled and said, “I do have a little extra thought. What does this matter have to do with 

me? I have nothing to do with it.” 

 

Ning Fei said: “Hurry up and leave the building later, you may be found.” 

 

Cumberbatch nodded. He was still in an office building rented by Alice and Alice. He quit the game and 

just came downstairs, hitting Reese. 

 

Reese suddenly stared at Cumberbatch and said, “Why aren’t you in the game?” 

 

“Alice asked me for something temporarily,” Cumberbatch snorted, and said, “I’m going to give them 

something. Unlike some people, I want to be close but not close.” 

 

Reese listened for a moment, smiled awkwardly, and said helplessly on her face, “What can I do, I did 

my best, but people still got on the yacht, I know she won’t Do nothing, but I know what to do. “ 

 

Cumberbatch also felt a pain in his heart. At this time, he saw that Reese was getting closer, and said, 

“Don’t miss her. She is not a person from the world with us. Her dream is to marry a rich man and 

revitalize her. Noble families are definitely not with us ordinary people. “ 

 

With a distorted expression on Reese’s face, she said, “I won’t just let it go. I will continue to work hard, 

and one day, she will be mine.” 

 

Cumberbatch shrugged his shoulders and said, “I’ll give up long ago, just with her as a good friend.” 

 

Reese said, “Then you go.” 

 

Cumberbatch nodded, and just left, just one hour after Cumberbatch left, Reese thought more and more 

wrong. 

 

“It’s bad.” Reese’s eyes widened suddenly. He found his suspicion correct, and Cumberbatch was a 

traitor. 



 

Reese quickly flew to the hidden fortress of Silent Hill, but when he saw the situation on the Silent Hill, 

he felt already chilled and was at a loss. 

 

On the vast Silent Hill, tens of millions of brothers of the Iron Blood Brotherhood are quickly crossing 

this area, but none of the Japanese players guarding the Silent Hill are guarding the fortress. 

 

At this point, neither Black Gauze nor Alice was online, and the phone could not be reached at sea. He 

did not know the White Devil, nor could he contact him. The Japanese contact person did not even know 

him, and it was always Cumberbatch and the other side. Single line contact. 

 

Reese looked at the Iron Brother Brothers players who were walking through the Silent Hill in front of 

his eyes, his heart was bleeding, he knew that it was over and everything was over. 

 

Guild Channel Reese: The brothers of the scattered group, the tens of millions of players of the Iron 

Brotherhood, are quickly crossing the Silent Hill. Everyone immediately gathers in the fortresses of 

Heishui and Crescent. We have only one chance. If we miss this opportunity , Our guild will disappear 

forever in this game. 

 

Guild Channel He Peng: What nerves? 

 

Guild Channel Tang Yuan: How is this possible? 

 

… 

 

The scatter players who are playing equipment don’t believe it at all. Cumberbatch stays on the Silent 

Hill. If there is something, it has been said for a long time, how can it be Reese’s turn. 

 

Reese has collapsed, and he was roaring on the guild channel. He was ignored by more than a dozen 

people. He Peng contacted Reese when he felt that something was wrong. When he learned the truth, 

He Peng sighed. “Lost.” 

 



Outside the fortress of Tianhun, Crescent, Blackwater, Templar, and Golden Rose, the five main legions 

of the Iron Brotherhood, White Lion, Half-Life, Zhou Tianming, Tianyao, and Xia Yuwei, meanwhile lead 2 

million players to the fortress. Launch an offense. 

 

All five Ass were undefended, and the combat value ended in ten minutes. The team then proceeded to 

attack, and went straight to Lalbagh Fortress, Blue Dream Fortress, Gold Mine Fortress, and Eagle 

Fortress. 

 

During the onslaught here, on the other side, Tu Feng was on the forum and in the game, fully 

promoting the video of Reese robbing ordinary players, and spending money to buy Lu Yang’s video. 

 

He Peng, Tang Yuan, and the newly re-convened Youlande, etc., tried their best to organize their 

subordinates, but when everyone in He Peng’s mailbox received a Reese massacre player, Heisha 

promised As soon as the video of Reese’s continued robbery was released, He Peng dropped to the 

ground with soft legs. 

 

Tang Yuan also gave up convening players, leaving only Yolande crying desperately, asking players to 

gather to fight for the black yarn. 

 

A casual player looked at Yoland and asked, “Is the video real?” 

 

Youland was furious and pointed at the casual player and cursed, “Dare you betray the black veil, 

believe it or not, I will chase you to level 0.” 

 

The casual player is just a very ordinary player. He was not scared by Yoland’s words, still staring at 

Yoland, and asked, “Is the video real?” 

 

“You?” Yolande was furious, and he was about to kill if he pulled out his sword. 

 

“Dare you?” Dozens of casual players stared at Yoland at the same time. As long as he dared to move, 

they dared to rush up and kill each other. 

 



Yolande looked at the scene in horror and looked back at He Peng and asked, “What’s wrong with them? 

Are you crazy?” 

 

He Peng, sitting on the ground, said with empty eyes, “We lost, and Lu Yang destroyed our foundation.” 

 

“What do you mean?” Youland asked. In his mind, these players are a group of ordinary people who rely 

on the guild to survive. The guild gives them benefits and they serve the guild. 

 

He Peng said with a bitter smile: “You do n’t understand, we are a group of scattered people, because 

we are bullied by the Grand Guild, so we scattered people gather together to protect ourselves, but if 

someone in the scattered group robs a scattered player, how ridiculous, Does our guild have a reason to 

exist? “ 

 

Yoland was stunned and said, “Why is there such a thing.” 

 

He Peng said: “It’s completely over. Lu Yang will occupy all our fortresses without any hindrance. We can 

go. It has nothing to do with us here.” 

 

He Peng stood up and left the Lalbag Fortress with players such as Tang Yuan who had a good 

relationship with him. He had just left the house, and dozens of rays of light appeared above all the 

fortresses of Black Gauze, which was the skill of the time-breaker. 

 

From Lalbagh Fortress to the Crescent Fortress, and the six simple fortresses in the defensive area of the 

Silent Hill, all of them are unavailable. 

 

The presidents of Claudio ’s eight strongest guilds are storming. At this moment, they are all stunned 

and watch this scene. They are all in crazy contact with Alice. However, Alice and Black Gauze, who are 

on the yacht, are positive. Enjoying dancing with the rich. 

 

Inside the luxurious yacht, intoxicating music and expensive red wine ~ with staggered wine glasses, 

candle-like night lights, everything makes black gauze and Alice enjoy the ultimate. 

 

Celestial City. 



 

Radvedev smashed the table and cursed: “Where did these two stupid women go, what did they want to 

do, are they crazy?” 

 

Olma said: “I can’t continue to attack. Lu Yang’s Legbreaker Army not only destroyed the teleportation 

team in Alice area, but also destroyed the teleportation team in most of my main city. I must return to 

defense. Now. “ 

 

As soon as the eyes of the three friends, Tom and Jerz brightened, they immediately dimmed, and Tom 

said, “Let’s continue to attack, you should defend your area first.” 

 

“It’s up to us,” Gertz said. 

 

Sanyou Weimen said: “Be careful Lu Yang, he is not easy to deal with, take care.” 

 

Olma looked at the three in shock. Originally, he thought they would send someone to help him, but at 

this time, the three were only concerned about snatching Claudio’s site, regardless of him, and there 

was a copy of him on this site Now they should even take his share. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1686 - Crashing Black Veil with Alice 

  

“You, you.” Olma deliberately broke the words, but was also afraid of hurting peace. Now Claudio’s 

defeat has become a reality. If he and Sanyouweimen and others tear their faces, Lu Yang will be alone. 

Can’t carry it at all. 

 

In desperation, he had to keep silent, watching Sanyou Weimen and others leave. In the end, he was left 

alone and returned to the purgatory fortress, and sent his tens of millions of players back to the 

purgatory fortress. For temporary defense. 



 

Tens of millions of players have not been so easy to move. They finally gathered at the front to fight, and 

now they have withdrawn. Almost every player in Olma is complaining. 

 

“Brothers, please help. If we don’t withdraw, our home will be gone. Even robbing more things is 

useless. I beg everyone.” Olma begged in pain on the Guild Channel and begged. . 

 

Tens of millions of players reluctantly returned to the rain forest fortress. Only here, the teleportation 

array has not been broken by Lu Yang’s time and space breaker legion. 

 

Ma Jingming watched Olma’s desperately busy, but with a taunted smile on his face, said to Lu Yang, 

who was talking on the phone: “This sudden attack by you has scared Orma overwhelmed. Now. “ 

 

Lu Yang saw the chaos in the Olma region through Ma Jingming’s shared video, and said with a smile: 

“Now I have no ability to destroy Olma. The eight strongest guilds in the central part of the country do 

n’t mess up in a day, I ca n’t attack They have to wait. “ 

 

“So are you this time?” Ma Jingming didn’t understand why Lu Yang and his tens of millions of people 

rushed to the Lalbag fortress, why can’t they rush a few more steps to completely kill Olma? Get rid of it. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I will not disclose it to you for the time being, and continue to wait for Olma to see if his 

relationship with Sanyouweimen is as usual.” 

 

Ma Jingming nodded. 

 

Lu Yang closed the interphone and continued to advance with the troops. By midnight, he finally arrived 

at the Lalbag Fortress. At this point, Lu Yang officially annexed the black gauze area. 

 

The black yarn men did not dare to resist Lu Yang. Most of the players of the black yarn guild chose to 

stay in place. Because of the tacit consent of Reese to kill Sanshou video and the black yarn, they no 

longer trusted the black yarn. Brotherhood is good. 

 



More than 40 million players in the black yarn area did not leave on a large scale. Instead, under the 

cascade of Tu Feng, hundreds of medium-sized guilds in the area successively announced their approval 

of Lu Yang’s control over the black yarn area. 

 

On the other side. 

 

After playing on the yacht for eight hours, Heisha and Alice were finally returned to the shore in the 

early morning of the next day. 

 

The smell of several men still remained on the two. In the eyes of the men reluctantly, Black Veil and 

Alice left the yacht and returned to the shore. 

 

“Ding” 

 

“Ding” 

 

… 

 

The two didn’t wait for more than a second to remember, they had a signal, their phone rang loudly, 

there were text messages, blogs, phone calls, emails and so on. 

 

The two looked at the news blankly. Hexang frowned and opened an e-mail. He Peng sent this morning. 

It reads, “I don’t know what the two of you idiots are doing.” Declaring war, Cumberbatch rebellion, 

opening the silent mountain to let the Iron Blood Brothers League pass easily, now all our fortresses 

have been occupied by the Iron Blood Brothers Alliance, and most of the players in the Guild have been 

compiled by Lu Yang, so let’s do it. 

 

Heisha looked at the news in stun. It happened that Alice also read the message. A sharp scream came 

from Alice’s mouth, and she cried excitedly with her hair: “This is impossible, this is impossible.” 

 

Black gauze felt a whisper, and said, “Let’s get into the game right away.” 

 



The two quickly entered the game, but found that as He Peng said, the more than 2 million players in 

the guild walked more than 1.7 million, and the remaining more than 300,000 were offline. He Peng is 

also offline, Tang Yuan and others are not here, only Reese is online. 

 

Heisha hurriedly called Reese and asked, “What the **** is going on?” 

 

Reese was drinking in the game and heard Alice’s voice. Reese smiled and said, “It’s what you see. It 

feels like a dream. All of this is unrealistic after all. It ’s ridiculous that we lost so badly, as if we had 

never had a guild at all. “ 

 

Hei Su listened to Reese’s words. At this moment, she suddenly felt her head was blank, and her ears 

only had a harsh buzz. She opened the map of the New World blankly, but found that no fortress 

belonged to him, and all belonged to him. Lu Yang has it all. 

 

As if she really had a dream, those so-called glories disappeared at this moment. 

 

Suddenly, Heisha showed a haggard face, gritted her teeth and said, “I went to Lu Yang to settle 

accounts. Why did he bully people so I don’t agree.” 

 

Alice looked at the black veil running away in shock, her eyes were a little complicated, she sat on the 

ground blankly, and made a call to the white devil, and on the other side of the phone, the white devil 

heard Alice’s heartbreaking cry, and No longer tangled with Alice’s recent actions, she warmly chatted 

with her. 

 

On the other side. 

 

The gate of the headquarters of the Jagged Brothers League, Heisha yelled at the gate like crazy, “Lu 

Yang, give me out, you give me out.” 

 

Mo Long was on duty in the guild. He received news that the black gauze was barking at the door. He 

came curiously and saw that the black gauze had disappeared. His eyes almost protruded and his face 

was full of embarrassment. He He sighed and said, “It’s terrible. It’s better to stay away.” 

 



He sent a message to Lu Yang, explaining the black veil, but Lu Yang sat at the head of the Lalbag 

fortress, shook his head with a smile, and said, “Let him vent for a while, leave him alone. “ 

 

Lu Yanggang ended the call, and the speaker rang again. He picked it up and saw it was from Olma. He 

pressed the call button with a smile and asked, “President Olma, can you call me? Phone, really a rare 

customer. “ 

 

Olma looked embarrassed and rarely used tribute. asked, “President Lu Yang, you have annexed the 

black gauze area this time. What do you want to do next?” 

 

Lu Yang asked with a smile, “Do you guess what I would do?” 

 

Olma was even more embarrassed and said sternly: “It should be annexing the G8 region, or it might 

attack me.” 

 

Lu Yang asked with a smile: “What if I do that?” 

 

Olma was anxious, but did not dare to make trouble with Lu Yang, and said arrogantly: “You know, my 

brothers, just came off the front line, you really want to hit me, not necessarily in a short time Hit it 

down, wait for Miyoshimon and Tom to hit Claudio area, they will come to help me, then you will be 

unlucky. “ 

 

Lu Yang couldn’t help laughing, and said, “Then you have the heart to look at the Claudio area that was 

difficult to lay down, so they are cleaned up by Sanyouweimen and Tom. Does it have anything to do 

with you? That is the top ten of the full server Within the affluent regions, net income is hundreds of 

millions of dollars a month. “ 

 

Of course, Olma couldn’t bear it anymore, but he couldn’t bear it anymore, but what can he do? Tens of 

millions of players in Lu Yang have already entered the city, can he not return? (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  



 

Chapter 1687 - Orma 

  

Orma said with piousness and pleading on Lu Yang: “Before I hit you, it was not my idea. I just went with 

the crowd. See if this works, our two guilds will not invade each other. I acknowledge your occupation of 

the black gauze region and half of the G8, and the remaining half belongs to me, okay? “ 

 

Lu Yang sneered secretly. Olma really did a good job. Now he still wants to take half of the G8 area. Does 

he think that his tens of millions of tired players can really resist the attack of the Iron Brotherhood? ? 

 

Lu Yang doesn’t hit Olma right now. He is worried that Sanyouweimen and Radvedev will come back to 

fight him, causing Claudio and Harriken to have a chance to resurrect. 

 

The two are in a remote area, and it is easy to rise if they want to rise. Lu Yang does not want to have a 

stronger rank and strength when he kills the eight strongest guilds in central China. So, he now prefers 

to let Radvijef and Miyomori keep on storming Claudio and Harriken’s area. 

 

Lu Yang told Olma: “I’m a bit tired today, so let’s talk about it. If we have a chance tomorrow, let’s 

continue talking.” 

 

After speaking, Lu Yang hung up the phone and listening to the beeping sound on the phone, Olma fell 

to the table in shame and yelled insultingly, “This greedy bastard, he wants all the regions of the G8, I 

will never give him. “ 

 

Turabi and Hei Feng and other vice-chairmen were watching Olma anxiously and hearing what he said, 

Hei Feng said: “I suggest you give up the entire G8 region. If we can reach a settlement with Lu Yang, we 

still go The area in Laudio is robbing the territory. The players there are more modest than in the G8 

area. It has become a gunpowder barrel and is not suitable for management. “ 

 

Olma said excitedly: “Don’t you see that? The players in the G8 region have become the end of the 

crossbow. As long as we work harder and defeat them all, they can only rest assured and no longer be 

upset Now, it looks like it will become a profitable area. “ 

 



After all, it is the president of a grand guild. Some insights are still there. Olma analyzed it very well, but 

Lu Yang rushed to this node, just like a fishbone stuck in his throat, which caused severe pain. , Can’t 

take it out, can’t swallow it. 

 

Heifeng was also anxious, and angrily said, “Are we not in that area of Claudio? We all gave it to 

Sanyouemon, Tom and Jerz, and I am not happy.” 

 

“Absolutely impossible. The Claudio area must have a quarter of me. If they dare not give me, I would 

rather ally with Lu Yang.” Olma angered. 

 

Hei Feng, Ma Jingming and others looked at Olma in surprise. Hei Feng asked: “Don’t talk nonsense, Lu 

Yang is the confidant. His purpose is to unify the entire new continent, and you can’t ally with him.” 

 

“Then watching the Sanyoumen gates and stealing my Claudio area?” Olma stared with big eyes and 

agitated. 

 

“I’ll talk to them.” Hei Feng said. 

 

At the moment, Heifeng went to Sanyouweimen, Jerz and others. It was easy. He found four presidents. 

After explaining his intentions, Sanyouweimen looked serious and swears: “We He will never encroach 

on the interests of the Olma brothers in Claudio. Please rest assured that as long as he stops Lu Yang, we 

must protect his interests. “ 

 

Jerz said: “I promise.” 

 

“I promise,” Roland said. 

 

Tom said solemnly, “I promise.” 

 

The three promised at the same time that Hei Feng breathed a long sigh of relief and found Orma 

proudly, and brought the original words to him. Unfortunately, when Hei Feng left, he did not notice the 

expressions of the four presidents who laughed . 

 



“It turned out they didn’t forget their promise to me.” Olma then relaxed and said immediately: 

“Strengthen defense, if Lu Yang dares to come, hit him.” 

 

Tens of millions of players are strictly guarded against death. By the next day, Olma did not take the 

initiative to call Lu Yang, as if these things were not related to him. 

 

Lu Yang was not in a hurry. He already saw Olma’s thoughts and knew that Sanyouweimen would give 

Olma a sweet taste at this time, but this matter still depends on the result. Lu Yang didn’t believe it. 

Sanyou Guardian they will take care of morality in the end. 

 

Claudio’s area is so big in total, there is not much left for the four people to divide up, how can they 

leave a copy for Olma. 

 

His tens of millions of players also stopped at the frontier of the Ralbagh Fortress. He did not attack, and 

Orma did not fight. He kept landing at the sun every day, watching Tom and Sanyouweimen and others 

Claudio strikes. 

 

one day 

 

Two days 

 

Three days 

 

By the evening of the third day, Claudio’s first army of 5 million people was defeated. At this point, 

Claudio had to stop attacking and watched his nearly 300 fortresses within a day. Guardian and Tom 

they occupied. 

 

On the morning of the fourth day, Orma took the black front and others, and went to see Tom and 

Mitomon Gate and others to discuss which one belonged to them. However, when they found the 

Mitomon Gate Association, Vice President Furukawa Furu informed that President Santoemon was ill 

and was resting in the hospital. 

 



Olma, Hei Feng, and others had to go to Tom, but they learned from Christine that Tom had been ill and 

was being treated in the hospital. She had no idea what the fortress was, and she would have to wait for 

Tom to come back before he decided. 

 

Orma can only go to Jerz, can surprise Orma that Jerz has a problem with the company in reality, and 

went to solve it. Can’t come back. 

 

At this time, Olma is stupid again, knowing that he and Hei Feng and others were jointly deceived by 

Sanyoumen and Jerz. 

 

“Bastards, bastards, I won’t let you go, wait for me, wait for me, I must make you pay.” Orma madly 

stood in front of the gates of the Jerz Guild and yelled. 

 

Offline, Sanyouweimen and Jerz and others watched the video transmitted by their subordinates, all 

showing conspiracy smiles. 

 

Claudio is dead, and the next step is Harriken and Lu Yang. It is foreseeable that Harriken will not live for 

a month, but this month, someone needs to resist Lu Yang for them. 

 

Orma blocked Lu Yang’s way this time, and he will definitely have a feud with Lu Yang. In the short term, 

the two sides will not separate the victory and defeat, and will only lose both. They took the opportunity 

to quickly improve their ranks, and then timely give Olma’s certain support. It won’t be long before their 

ranks and fighting mood can be restored. At that time, they can attack Lu Yang together. (To be 

continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1688 - Olma Alliance Luyang 

  

This idea was not the one of Sanyouemon or Jerz who came up with it, but it was an inconsistent and 

optimal solution that was conceived by their respective think tanks. 



 

Sanyouweimen looked at the appearance of Sanyouweimen and said with emotion: “There is an old 

saying in China, called long distance and close attack. My friend, I don’t want to ruin you, but I really 

can’t continue to support you.” 

 

Also watching this video was Lu Yang, who sneered and said, “Sure enough, they sold Orma together.” 

 

Xia Yuwei asked: “I’m also curious. I thought you would hit Orma directly. Who would we hit without 

him?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I only knew it after I talked to Olma.” 

 

Xia Yuwei and the White Lion all showed clear smiles. The White Lion said: “I’m going to call the players 

and prepare to attack Olma.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Very well, go.” 

 

The crowd retreated with a smile. In the evening of the same day, more than 10 million players of the 

Iron Brotherhood approached the purgatory fortress at the same time. 

 

Olma looked at the Iron Brother Brothers player on the opposite side, and in anger and anger, he was 

sick on the bed. Who would have thought that he would be sold someday. 

 

“Sanyou Weimen, Tom, Jerz, I want you to die, or die.” Orma screamed in a frown in bed. 

 

Now, he ca n’t even enter the game. When he puts on a game helmet, he feels a tingling brain. Turabi is 

crying and sits on the bed of Olma, angrily saying, “Brother, let ’s make peace with Lu Yang. You see, OK. 

“ 

 

“Making peace?” Orma said with a grin. “What can I make peace with him, do we have any conditions 

worthy of Lu Yang’s peace?” 

 



The two-year battle has long been fought by the two sides. How many brother-in-law players have been 

killed by them to defend the tiger mouth fortress. How many times have he mocked in public that Lu 

Yang dare to shrink into the tiger mouth, dare not Come out and play frankly. 

 

People all over the world know that he is the one who ridicules Lu Yang’s fiercest guild. When Lu Yang 

came out this time, he wanted to take revenge. He didn’t blame him if he didn’t fight with him to the 

end. He lost. 

 

Tulabi saw a play and said, “How do you know if you don’t try it? You call Lu Yang and talk to him to see 

if there is room for improvement. Don’t forget that Lu Yang and Sanyou Weimen are dead. Hatred, the 

conflict between the two countries is much more fierce than ours. Besides, what ’s the benefit of hitting 

us? It ’s better to hit Sanyouweimen, who is rich in oil and pushed his fortress more than ours. Much 

better. “ 

 

Olma’s eyes lit up and he said, “It makes sense, I’ll try.” 

 

He took out the phone and immediately called Lu Yang. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

“Dididi” 

 

“Dididi” 

 

… 

 

Lu Yang looked at the phone and didn’t answer, murmured to himself: “Olma, Olma, it’s not that I don’t 

want to answer it, but I can’t answer it now, I won’t hurt you if I don’t beat you up. Ah. “ 

 

On the battlefield. 

 



The Brotherhood of the Iron Blood has been overwhelmed by the army, and it has been slammed 

together with tens of millions of players in Olma. Are the players of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood 

Brotherhood capable of fighting for two months? After fighting, the two armies fought for six hours. 

Olma’s first battle ended in failure, and the purgatory fortress was snatched by Lu Yang. 

 

That night, Lu Yang rested the players who were online during the day, continued the onslaught with the 

night shift players, and continued to attack the Dead Sea fortress. Olma was tired of defense and could 

only ask for help from Sanyouweimen. They are not stupid. Knowing that Olma was not exhausted, he 

still had the ability to fight, and he ignored it. 

 

Fighting all night, the Dead Sea fortress was beaten down by Lu Yang, and continued to be the Headless 

Snake Fortress. In the early morning, Lu Yang continued to storm, this time encountered a strong 

resistance, and never blocked Lu Yang for three days, waiting until the first In the morning of four days, 

Lu Yangqiang was beaten down by the headless fortress. 

 

For four days in a row, Olma lost three fortresses and defeated three games. Fortunately, he had the 

foundation to defeat Claudio before, and he got a lot of 160 dark gold suits. This did not make him 

unable to participate in the battle because of insufficient supplies. 

 

On the other hand, Sanyou Weimen and others did not expect that Lu Yang was so strong, nor did Olma 

be so weak. Just when they were thinking whether to help Olma to send troops, Lu Yang gave it to the 

defeated for free. Claudio 3 million sets of 160-level dark gold sets. For a time, Claudio launched a 

counterattack. All three of Sanyoumen’s energy were exhausted by Claudio’s tens of millions of 

counterattack players. There was no ability to help Olma. . 

 

The afternoon of the fifth day. 

 

Olma knew that he had to ask Lu Yang for mercy. In the past five days, he did not use all his strength, but 

only passively counterattacked. The reason for this is that he is trying to preserve his strength. 

Otherwise, Lu Yang is impossible. Hit it down. 

 

Orma can also understand that he needs to actively give up a large part of the benefits to Lu Yang in 

order to return to peace. He solemnly passed Tu Feng and initiated a stop application to Lu Yang, and 

stated that he was willing to transfer the eight countries. The entire area of the group was given to Lu 

Yang, and the area it now owns was also owned by Lu Yang, and they were willing to lose 500 million 

yuan for peace. 



 

Lu Yang looked at the application submitted by Tu Feng and said with a smile: “I can’t see it, Olma still 

has the courage of a strong man to break his wrist.” 

 

“Do you want to promise?” The White Lion asked. 

 

Lu Yang said, “I’m going to give Olma a big gift and let him call me.” 

 

Tu Feng nodded and responded to Olma’s request. When Olma was excited, she immediately called Lu 

Yang to see that the call was connected. He said excitedly: “President Lu Yang, I appreciate your 

acceptance of my request. , The request I promised will be done immediately, and this will give you 

money to pass, just ask you not to call again. “ 

 

Lu Yang felt that Olma was crying, and said in a drizzle, “Chairman Olma, why is this so? There isn’t that 

much hatred between us, right?” 

 

“Of course, of course, there is absolutely no hatred, everything is narrow-minded,” Olma said. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “President Olma, I really don’t need this. I have read the truce agreement you 

sent me, and I feel that some terms need to be changed.” 

 

“Don’t you feel that you have less money, and I add the reason, you say a number.” Olma said quickly. 

 

Lu Yang shook his head with a smile and said solemnly: “I think you have misunderstood. In this way I 

will give you a condition.” 

 

“You said,” Olma said nervously. 

 

Lu Yang said, “I don’t want the G8 area, but you still don’t need to give me money. I only have one 

request. You gave me the area of Sanyouweimen. I want to carry the old nest of Sanyouweimen.” 

 

“What?” Olma shuddered with excitement and said, “You, are you going to hit Sanyoumen?” 



 

Lu Yang said, “Yeah, you know, there is a feud between us and Sanyouweimen. I destroyed him. My 

prestige in Huaxia will be higher. I need to kill him. How about we cooperate?” 

 

Olma had hated the Sanyoumen gate and said immediately with excitement: “No problem, let me evade 

the defending players of the death land and the sky screen fortress. I will never stop you despite your 

attack.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “But I’m worried that you will help Sanyouweimen to intercept my back road. 

Why not, how about the two of us signing an alliance agreement, and you can cancel their alliance with 

Sanyouweimen and switch to me? Confederate, I will send you the G8 area, and then go to attack the 

Sanyoumen, you go to Claudio’s area to grab the ground, and block Jerz and Tom for their rescue for me. 

“(To be continued) 

 

Chapter 1689 - 3 Tomoemon advance and retreat 

  

This is how Lu Yang can think of the fastest way to dissolve their eight strongest guild alliances. Sure 

enough, in the face of such a big piece of fat, Orr immediately hooked. 

 

“President Lu Yang, in the future you and our two guilds will watch and help each other and never attack 

each other. I’ll find them **** to settle accounts.” Olma’s excited whole body was boiling with blood, 

and even the headaches were instantly cured. 

 

“That’s the decision.” Lu Yang hung up the phone with a smile, turned around and said to Xia Yuwei and 

White Lion, “Go ahead and tell my brothers that our goal tonight is to plunder the Japanese region. 

Everyone How much money they can make depends on how fast they run. “ 

 

“Let’s make an order.” Zhuo Jiu and Bai Shi and others fist excitedly, returning to their legions and giving 

orders. 

 

In less than 10 seconds, 12 million players all knew the news, and suddenly everyone was boiling. 

 

“Looting the Sanyouemon area.” 



 

“Done.” 

 

“That’s a rich area.” 

 

“Boss is interesting.” 

 

… 

 

Tens of millions of players attacked the Sanyoumenmon area at full speed with extraordinary 

enthusiasm. At the same time, Lu Yang’s legion breakers in Sanyoumenmon area. These players from 

Spain were ordered by Ayala. At the same time, the time and space disorder magic was released. 

 

In the 178 fortresses in the Sanyoumen area, a white beam appeared directly to the dark clouds over 

the sky. The next second. 

 

“Zila ~!” 

 

All 178 fortresses failed. On the other side, Miyomoe and Furukawa thought about how to deal with 

Claudio’s full counterattack. Just as they stared at the map, all of them suddenly appeared. With a 

horrified expression, when looking at each other, Furukawa said with excitement: “Why all our 

fortresses have failed, no good, someone is going to attack us.” 

 

Sanyouweimen frowned, saying: “Don’t worry, I didn’t send all the main forces this time, and there are 

nearly 800,000 people staying at home. Normal things can be handled.” 

 

In order to completely control the guild, Sanyouweimen played a small clever. He will merge with him, 

the president of the Blood Stele Guild, Namdi, and the president of the War Elephant Guild. It’s the 

players who want to control them. 

 

At present, Sanyouweimen has basically done it, but in the guild’s finances, he has always divided Namdi 

and Mimu into two on time. When the two have money to make money, they can only choose to obey 

Sanyouweimen. 



 

This time, Nadim and Mim’s task was to stay at the Qingyue Fortress, which was diagonally opposite the 

sky fortress for 2 hours, in order to prevent people from messing up inside. In fact, the relationship 

between them and Mitomon Gate was extremely extreme. Harmony, absolutely no one can make 

trouble, and Sanyouweimen implements strict management of the inside. In his area, all players who 

hate him have quit the game long ago. 

 

Nadim and Meim both knew that Sanyou Weimen arranged their goals in this way, but they did not 

object. After all, they took money, so they took more than a dozen vice chairmen, and each of them was 

at night On duty one day, I usually go to this fortress during the day and go online, but take someone to 

fight the copy. 

 

It was afternoon, and they were still online. Sanyouweimen quickly called Meim and said, “Are there any 

people attacking us?” 

 

Meme was also curious, collecting news around and saying, “No one is attacking our fort now.” 

 

“That’s weird.” Sanyouweimen was a little hesitant. He looked at the map and couldn’t figure out what 

was going on. 

 

Suddenly, Furukawa pointed to the Headless Snake Fortress and said, “Will it be Lu Yang?” 

 

Sanyou Weimen said arrogantly: “Absolutely not. It will take at least a week for him to break through 

the Borderless Fortress and the Skyline Fortress. Furthermore, he cannot fight this way. If this is the 

case, Orma sends people to attack behind him. The giant fortress and the Dead Sea fortress that have 

just been robbed will not be cut off on his way home? “ 

 

He did not believe that Olma and Lu Yang had fought hard, and that the two men with such a conflict of 

interest in the G8 region could form an alliance and instead attacked him. 

 

“What do we do now?” Furukawa asked. 

 

Sanyou Weimen said: “Not in a hurry, we continue to wait and see, if something really happens, it is not 

something we can go back in the short term.” 



 

As soon as the words fell, his head of the intelligence department hurried in, bowed in horror at Sanyou 

Weimen, and said, “A major event has occurred, and Lu Yang and Ormada have reconciled, giving the G8 

area to Orma. Orma presented Luyang fortress of the Borderless and Fortress fortress to Luyang, and 

reached an alliance with Luyang. The two of them opened the teleportation system to each other. 

Twelve million players from the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood had set out from the Fortress fortress, 

and were about to clear. Moon Fortress. “ 

 

“What?” Sanyou Weimen’s frightened eyes widened and said incredulously, “Asshole, how is this 

possible?” 

 

The director of intelligence cried in tears: “This is true. Olma let go of all the maps and rushed towards 

us with the main force. The whole family ignored it, and Lu Yang gave up the defense behind him. They 

both They are really allied. “ 

 

[World Channel] Lu Yang: From now on, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood and the Tangerlus Guild form 

a fraternal alliance. The two of us and Olma will be brothers in the future, and we will deal with the war 

in the New World together. We will never help each other. enemy. 

 

[World Channel] Olma: … 

 

He copied Lu Yang’s words as they were. Instantly, a stone stirred up a thousand layers of waves, and 

the world channel exploded. Everyone knows that Olma is one of the eight strongest guilds in central 

China. Yang twice, and even scolded Lu Yang countless times, the hatred between the two and the two 

guilds cannot be described in words. 

 

Now that the two of them have formed an alliance, all of them feel that the New World is completely 

crazy. The alliance of the eight strongest guilds in central China has been disintegrated since this 

moment. 

 

Radvedev, Stephen, Roland, and Anatoly, who were fighting Harriken, looked at the news in horror. 

 

“Olma, what are you crazy about?” Radvidev yelled in a group of them. 

 



The Olma Round ~ said: “You can push me to stop Lu Yang, you choose to betray me, for whatever 

reason I can not form an alliance with Lu Yang, betray the Sanyoumen.” 

 

Mitoemon was crazy, and said in horror, “How can you do this.” 

 

Olma gritted his teeth and said angrily: “I still want to ask you, how can you think of pretending to be 

sick together and pretending to be on a business trip, and letting me and the Jagged Brothers fight hard? 

When I am a fool? . “ 

 

Sanyouweimen, Tom, Rowland and Jerez were speechless. They really wanted to sell Olma, but the 

situation now is that Lu Yang really has such a big mind and would rather give up the G8 area. Such a 

large piece of fatty meat will also have to ally with Olma, and instead go to attack the three friends of 

the eight strongest guilds. 

 

Now the millions of players in Sanyoumen are all in Claudio’s area, and they are not only separated from 

the G8 area but also from the Olma area before they can return to his area. 

 

It ’s just two horses running in these two areas, and it takes more than two weeks, not to mention that 

Orma let him not know it. If you go around Roland ’s area, it ’s just a narrow mountain road. It is enough 

to let Sanyouweimen go for three weeks. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1690 - China Association to apply for alliance 

  

This is not only as simple as playing, it is also revenge. Radvijev and Stephen and others can see it and 

can’t help but persuade Sanyou Weimen. 

 

“It’s not time to retaliate. You must quickly take someone back. Lu Yang is temporarily unable to occupy 

your area. He cannot accept an area surrounded by enemies, but if he robs or disrupts it, every day you 



drag it, you will suffer The damage will be one day, and the longer the time, the more damage will be 

done to your foundation. “Radvijev said. 

 

Everyone nodded, everyone could see that the area of Sanyoumen Gate was next to the Stege’s Cavalry 

Regiment. Steige could not allow Lu Yang to open up such an offensive route. It is Anatoly’s Uganda 

Three Nations Guild. Below is Roland’s Austrian and Irish Guilds, as well as the capricious Olma. Such a 

region, who can go to anyone who feels hot, can only be smart people like Sanyouemon. Everywhere. 

 

Sanyouweimen also thinks that he is a smart person, especially among the several chairpersons, and 

even thinks that he is the smartest. The door couldn’t accept it at all. He was mad in front of the crowd 

for the first time. After smashing a few tables, he looked angrily at Radvidev and asked, “What should I 

do now?” 

 

Radvijeff said: “Give all your benefits in Claudio’s occupied area to Olma, let him open the channel, and 

make sure you get back home in two weeks.” 

 

“I!” Sanyou Wei pulled out his sword and smashed a table. He occupied more than 70 fortresses in the 

Claudio area, which he grabbed with all his strength, and these areas were still The region next to the 

Group of Eight is now all Olma. 

 

“If you do this, Olma will become the biggest winner of this war, not only won more than 70 fortresses 

in the G8 region, but also more than 70 fortresses in the Claudio region, plus his own number of 

fortresses, It’s like we have cultivated a super rival. Do you really think about it? “Sanyou Weimen asked. 

 

Stephen sighed and said, “There is no room for this matter to change. Lu Yangning would rather give up 

his own interests and train a monster like Olma. We can only think of a solution.” 

 

Radeviev said: “Now Stephen and I still have to face Harriken. You must settle down as soon as possible 

to support me. If Harriken cannot be beaten, we will have to face it in the future, I am afraid Lu Yang, 

Harbin Ricken and Olma’s joint strangle. “ 

 

Jerz, Roland and others sighed helplessly. This is the last thing they want to see, but things have already 

happened. Sanyouweimen gritted his teeth and said, “Okay, I’m here with Olma Negotiate. “ 

 



He took out the phone to contact Olma, and soon, Olma’s phone was answered. For the first time, 

Sanyoumon spoke in a pleading tone. Orma felt it, and laughed and accepted Sanyoumon. The request 

opened the passage and allowed Sanyou to return. 

 

Lu Yang got the news at the first time, which was given to him by Ma Jingming. At the same time, letting 

Olma take the initiative to accept the site of Sanyouweimen was also the idea that Luyang gave Ma 

Jingming to let Sanyouweimen do it. 

 

Now, Ma Jingming has become a big celebrity beside Orma, while Ma Jingming accompanied his smile to 

Orma and sent a message to Lu Yang, saying, “What should I do next?” 

 

Lu Yang has already reached the area of Sanyouweimen and said with a smile: “For two weeks, it was 

enough for me to pit Sanyouweimen once. After this time, Sanyouweimen absolutely hated Olma, and 

Olma again It became the largest guild in the New World, so he should be wiped out. “ 

 

Ma Jingming said: “It looks like I will soon join the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Welcome to you, I look forward to the day we officially meet.” 

 

When Ma Jingming officially came to the Iron Brotherhood, that is, when Olma was completely 

destroyed, it is estimated that the time will not be too long. The new continent has been open for two 

years, and it is time to divide it. 

 

Lu Yang closed the intercom, looked at the Qingyue Fortress in front of him, and the 800,000 players 

above, and said loudly: “Except for the half-life of staying here, the other vice presidents led their 

respective legions to attack the other fortresses. Inside swept the area of Sanyoumen, no matter who it 

is, kill anyone when you see someone, grab it when you see something, and start. “ 

 

“Yes.” White Lion and Xia Yuwei and others showed excited expressions. There were more than 200 

million players in the Sanyoumen area. Most of them were Japanese players. There was no way for 

ordinary casual people to face a group-scale cluster charge. Equal to, Lu Yang opened a bank card for 

everyone, how much money they can make depends on their own skills. 

 



Nadim and Mimu watched Lu Yang’s separated players, their hearts were bleeding, and 12 million 

people rushed into the Japanese area without defense ability. It can be imagined how much damage will 

be caused. 

 

“Lu Yang, you have the courage to attack my fortress and attack my weak area, you are despicable.” 

Mim said angrily, landing at Yang. 

 

Lu Yang, however, did not take any notice, and said with a smile: “You can resist my forbidden attack 

and say it again, surrounded by the city, the forbidden army is preparing to attack.” 

 

300,000 spell-casting mages mobilized from China, South Korea, India, the Nine Star Alliance, and Spain 

were all behind him. Ayala, Li Wenxing, and Dalvi heard orders and led their legions to the fortress with 

smiles. Four city gates. 

 

Nadim and Meim were dumbfounded ~ Watching the countless forbidden wizards wearing robes 

surrounded by siege under the protection of defense and various melee occupations, they yelled in 

horror to keep their men alert. 

 

Lu Yang was not anxious to attack, and wanted to solve these people at once, not only surrounding the 

fortress, but also surrounding the resurrection points. 

 

There are six resurrection points around Qingyue Fortress. He has sent professions such as Forbidden 

Mage and Archer to besiege. As long as there is news from there, he can launch onslaught. 

 

Just waiting at Lu Yang, his interphone rang, picked it up and saw it from Tu Feng. He pressed the call 

button and asked, “What’s the matter?” 

 

Tu Feng said excitedly: “Great thing, the presidents of more than 1,000 large, medium and small guilds 

in the Huaxia region jointly found me, hoping that the Brotherhood of Iron Blood can open the 

teleportation team and let them join the ranks of the three friends’ guards. We agree that in the future 

they will be willing to follow our command to fight. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s finally the day, and it’s good to tell them to sign a formal alliance contract. 

In the future, whoever the Jagged Brothers fight will bring them together, but they must remember that 



they should never betray Jagged Brotherhood, otherwise, after my favor and back bite, I will give him 

the heaviest punishment. “(To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1691 - 3 Chaos in Tomoe area 

  

In the evening of the day. 

 

No one had expected that in the Huaxia area where Lu Yang was located, they rushed out of more than 

a thousand guilds, and more than 50 million players teleported to the sky fortress to launch a sweeping 

offensive against the Sanyouweimen area. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the defensive player at the fortress Yueyue and said to bitter love for half his life, “Are 

you ready?” 

 

“Ready to finish,” said bitter love half an excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang said in the group: “The curse was forbidden and everyone killed it, killing the fortress.” 

 

“Yes.” Hei Yan, Ayala, Li Wenxing and others said respectfully together. 

 

In the sky of Qingyue Fortress, countless secondary forbidden spells fell down. There is no place for 

players to hide in the entire fortress, and 800,000 players keep dying. 

 

Mim died as soon as possible. After she was resurrected, she called Sanyou Weimen and said, “We can’t 

keep it.” 

 



Sanyouweimen remained silent for a few seconds and said, “I will organize players to fight back as soon 

as possible, and you wait for my order.” 

 

Hanging up the phone, Sanyouweimen launched a mobilization order in the national channel, originally 

despising the Chinese players Ronin players, raging on the national channel. 

 

Originally, they had nothing to do with Sanyouweimen, but Sanyouweimen spent heavily on publicity, 

and more than 40 million Ronin players were mobilized and vowed to besiege the Iron Brother Brothers 

all over. 

 

Lu Yang got the news for the first time and said with a sneer, “It’s ridiculous, how can ordinary players 

without organization and training, how can they block the regular army of the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

The difference between the two is more than equipment. When Lu Yang personally took the half-life-

loving 600,000 people to the Yangyan Fortress, he encountered siege by millions of Ronin players. 

Unfortunately, despite their large number, they faced the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood Well-formed 

and organized formations can’t be broken at all, let alone the forbidden mage supports at any time. 

 

This battle was fought for two full hours. Lu Yang defeated this group of people. On the ground, 

countless equipment and special items were dropped, all of which were picked up by Tu Feng’s logistics 

units. 

 

Ronin players did not admit defeat, and continued to organize players to ambush Lu Yang everywhere, 

but before they ambush, on the other side, the World Channel uploaded news that more than 1,000 

guilds in China and Lu Yang signed offensive and defensive alliances. 

 

Lu Yang opened the sky fortress teleportation array, and more than 50 million Chinese players 

teleported. If the same torrent of current was unstoppable, the offensive of the Ronin players 

completely collapsed. 

 

Yangyan Fortress, south wall. 

 



Ayala stood next to Lu Yang. The breeze blew her golden hair. She was supposed to have a flawless face. 

At this time, she was full of surprise. She watched the 50 million players marching outside the fortress. 

Changlong said excitedly, “It’s crazy, President Lu Yang, you have mobilized 50 million people.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Our war potential is big enough.” 

 

Ayala nodded and said, “It’s horrible. If these people can always use you, you will sweep the New 

World.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “From this moment, most of them will be used by me, but Sanyouweimen and Steige will 

not believe it, they will only think it is an accident.” 

 

They would think that this is based on the butterfly effect caused by the feud between Ronin and 

Huaxia, but they do n’t know, because of this incident, Lu Yang ’s popularity has reached its peak in the 

Huaxia region. 

 

Li Wenxing said excitedly: “I now have absolute confidence to conclude that the king of the new 

continent must be you.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “We all make money together with money. In the future, you will all get more 

forts, more money, and more men.” 

 

Ayala, Li Wenxing, Dalvey and others all showed surprise expressions and said to Lu Yang, “Thank you, 

boss.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Don’t be polite as a family. After so many wars, you are all people who have stood the 

test. They are my family. Enjoy it. A non-Iron Brotherhood and Allied player. “ 

 

“Yes.” Ayala and Li Wenxing waited for this sentence. After hearing the words, they jumped off the city 

wall and rushed into the depths of the Sanyouwei Gate area. 

 

While Lu Yang was destroying the foundation of Sanyouweimen, on the other side, Sanyouweimen also 

contacted Steige and others urgently. 



 

“Dididi” 

 

Lu Yang’s talker rang. He picked it up and saw it. It was from Steiger. He pressed the call button with a 

smile and asked, “What’s the matter?” 

 

Steiger frowned. “I won’t say much more about guest words. You can destroy in the area of 

Sanyouemon, but you cannot occupy his fortress, otherwise I will take the main force to support 

Sanyoumon.” 

 

Lu Yang guessed that Steiger would say this. The previous merger failed. Steiger also gradually 

understood that although he had the intention to acquire, he was more in the guise of them. , Now 

speaking so politely, also proves Lu Yang’s guess. 

 

“Don’t be so excited. I won’t occupy the Japanese region. I want him to do such a place in the Fourth 

World War.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Steiger sneered and said, “I hope you can do it.” 

 

A busy tone came from the phone, and Lu Yang hung up the phone silently. Steiger was too anxious to 

speak, and didn’t say to talk to him for a while, he was bored. 

 

Not long after, Roland, Anatoly, Radeviev, and Tom all called, or threatened, or they knew the pros and 

cons. Lu Yang’s reply was the same as revenge, but he would not occupy it. 

 

Sanyou Weimen, who was running back, learned about Lu Yang’s thoughts from the population such as 

Roland. This relieved him, but what followed was extreme anger and contempt for Olma. 

 

He doesn’t blame Lu Yang ~ As for why there is such a psychology, it’s as if you are the two fools you 

usually play with, you are playing with him. Suddenly, these two fools have played with you, let You are 

beaten up, you will be angry at the person who beat you, but even more angry at playing your second 

fool. 

 



Why did I play him before, now he plays me? Once this kind of psychology appears, especially in the 

arrogant and intelligent person like Sanyouweimen, it means that he has lost his mind. 

 

“Orma, I will never let you go.” Sanyouweimen growled in a low voice. 

 

On the other side, Olma just took over 70 fortresses from Sanyouemon. He suddenly sneezed, rubbed 

his nose and said, “It looks like I’ve been tired recently, and I have done such a big one. I need to take a 

good break for myself. “ 

 

Turabi said excitedly, “How about we go on vacation? Bring black gauze and Alice!” 

 

Olma grinned and said, “How did you find them both?” 

 

“The black gauze took the initiative to find me.” Turabi said proudly. 

 

“Good idea, that’s it.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1692 - Black yarn invitation 

  

Because of this incident, Heisha lost her reputation. Most of the original guild players no longer talked to 

her. The remaining few people did not have a place to stay, nor did they have funds. I don’t even listen 

to her. 

 

Originally, she also had a signboard of one of the top ten beauties of “Second World”. Unfortunately, 

because Cumberbatch broke the news, it was also completely smelly. If it was not Alice willing to keep 

her, she would have nothing, or even more poverty. 

 



Tulabi had long coveted the appearance of black gauze. This time, he had the opportunity to offer an 

invitation. Alice and black gauze both agreed. 

 

“We still have to be careful not to make the mistakes of black gauze and Alice, and we must not play 

where there is no internet,” Olma said. 

 

Tulabi said, “That’s natural.” 

 

… 

 

Here Olma and Turabi are going to travel. On the other side, Lu Yang is still sitting in the gate of the 

Qingyue Fortress. He is bored. He is playing with the bitter half-life, Blue Feather and Han Liu. A war 

chess game. 

 

Lu Yang won several games in a row, and he smiled and said, “I don’t know how many things these boys 

have snatched, but I haven’t made any money.” 

 

“I have received a lot of money when I received the news. Please rest assured. Continue to fight like this 

for a week. Our brothers, on average, have earned more than 10,000.” 

 

This is an extremely beautiful assault battle. Huaxia players and Iron Blood Brothers players kill any 

Ronin player they see. The Ronin players also form the strongest alliance against Iron Blood Brothers, 

but each time they form It was defeated. 

 

Lu Yang did not personally lead the team to participate in the battle, but let the people below fight 

freely. All the battle proceeds were not obtained in the name of the guild, but in their own name. In this 

way, Lu Yang Instead of earning a penny, the main players’ salaries and guild points must be paid 

instead. 

 

This is a concessionary activity for him, and it can be regarded as giving back to the majority of Jagged 

Brothers players and Huaxia supporting his players in the two tiger mouth wars. 

 



Just one day later, more than 100 fortresses in the Sanyoumen area have become the names of the 

Jagged Brotherhood and the affiliated guilds. Although they do not make much money, they can use this 

as their center to continue to slaughter the enemies and **** supplies. 

 

Lu Yang is now like a Dinghaishen needle. As long as he does not move, the entire area of 

Sanyouweimen will always be in this state. The Chinese players who follow him will continue to enjoy 

the battle like this. 

 

Sanyouweimen is very clear about the situation here. He fully chased back, and it took 10 days to reach 

the Blood Stele Fortress. There are still 18 hours away from the sky screen fortress, and the millions of 

players he brought back, only With less than 2 million left, the rest have fallen behind. 

 

Based on just this kind of player, Sanyouweimen did not dare to play against Lu Yang, and could only 

stop near the Blood Stele Fortress, waiting for those who left behind to return to the team. At this time, 

Lu Yang also began to order all players to prepare for retreat. 

 

Players in the Sanyoumen area have been slaughtered for ten days in a row. Lu Yang watched on the 

World Channel. He had good luck in the Jagged Brothers League player. He made more than one million 

at a time, and the others also made one or two thousand dollars. Almost It was sweeping the 

Sanyoumen area. 

 

Early the next morning. 

 

Lu Yang issued an order to retreat. The Chinese players and Iron Brothers players who had already 

occupied the fortress already used the fortress roll to leave the area. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t even need the five cities of the sky fortress and the giant elephant fortress, and returned 

to the original black gauze area behind the Lalbag fortress with all the main forces, as if the iron heart is 

no longer entangled with the Sanyoumen gate. 

 

Both Sanyoumen and Olma were overwhelmed by this move by Lu Yang. They did not know what 

Luyang wanted to do, especially Sanyoumen. He was preparing to join Steig, Roland and others. Make a 

big encirclement of Lu Yang. 

 



Lu Yang seems to have tens of millions of players. In fact, they are all small guilds who have not 

experienced large-scale warfare. They are not afraid, even the best attack target to supplement their 

equipment. As long as there are enough forbidden mages, how many people come? They are all sent for 

equipment. 

 

What they could n’t understand was that Lu Yang actually withdrew and ran so far. Sanyouweimen just 

arrived at Qingyue Fortress and was thinking about the next countermeasures, but when he saw a piece 

of Qingyue Fortress The mess, and the complaints of ordinary players against him, the Sanyouweimen 

under the fury almost sent the main attack on Orma. Fortunately, his soldiers Furukawa and others 

stopped him, which did not cause more serious consequences. 

 

Olma was originally prepared to see Sanyou Weimen go. He angrily called Lu Yang and asked, “President 

Lu Yang, what do you mean by evacuation?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “I have to withdraw. Roland, Steiger, Tom and others have called me in succession. If I do 

n’t retreat, they will come to call me. I seem to have many people, but you know people. Sometimes it’s 

useless. “ 

 

Olma couldn’t find a reason to refute, hung up the phone angrily, and on the other side, Lu Yang 

sneered and said, “It’s your turn.” 

 

He originally wanted to play Olma. He had done so much pavement before, and went to Claudio, and let 

Sanyouweimen and Olma make up. They all waited for the opportunity today. Now, Olma and 

Sanyoumon became deadly enemies. Even if Olma is dead, Sanyoumon will not help again. 

 

This is like Huaxia and a shouting monkey country in the south ~ Once was a brother country of Huaxia, 

something went wrong, Huaxia was the first to help, now if you try again, he will not die in Huaxia With 

some help. 

 

As for the three next Tom, Stephen and Roland, rushing to separate the final stage with Claudio, unless 

the situation of Sanyoumon is broken, it will never interfere. As for Olma, what they originally thought 

was to let Olma take on Lu Yang’s attack, now, it is just right. 

 

Lu Yang officially issued an attack order on Olma in the parliament hall of the Lalbagh fortress. He gave 

everyone a day’s preparation time, and one day later, the war began. 



 

In order to hide people’s eyes, Lu Yangfei returned to Tianyu Shencheng, pretending to rest, and 

wandering in the market. Suddenly, a woman appeared in front of him, and looked intently. Lu Yang 

laughed. It was exactly the black scolding him at the gate of the guild. yarn. 

 

“Chairman Lu Yang, find a place to talk.” Heisa said. 

 

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders and said, “Of course.” 

 

“Let’s go to a special space.” Hei Sha went to the side and issued a special space invitation to Lu Yang. Lu 

Yang chose to agree, the light flashed, and he entered the special space. 

 

 

Chapter 1693 - G8 4 will concede 

  

Hei Sha stared at Landing Yang for a long time, and her eyes were complicated with emotions, such as 

hatred, anger, unwillingness, and self-pity, but after all, turned into a smile of self-deprecation, saying: I 

must be curious as to what this loser is still looking for you. “ 

 

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders indifferently, saying, “I know you are not willing, but don’t blame me. 

You have stood on the opposite side of me from the beginning. What I did was just to protect myself.” 

 

Heisha smiled at herself again and said, “In the case of a failure that just happened, I will desperately 

fight you for this sentence. Now, I can understand.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Yes, mature a lot, let’s say, something.” 

 

Black Gauze was slightly proud, saying, “I know your next goal is Olma, right?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “What do you want to do with this thing, and you want to make a comeback.” 

 



Hexian looked at Lu Yang with a blurry look and asked, “Can’t I? I can do many things for you, such as 

selling the secrets of Olma for you.” 

 

Lu Yang sighed and said, “I once promised Cumberbatch that I didn’t want to ruin you in the end, so 

don’t take part in the war in the New World.” 

 

“Cumberbatch?” The uncontrollable anger appeared in the black gauze’s eyes. “What qualifications does 

he have to say this, isn’t he who ruined me?” 

 

Lu Yang guessed that the black gauze would be in this state. It is estimated that it was also the black 

gauze today. He came to test himself for Turabi or Olma. He shook his head with a smile and said, 

“Remember that I reported you A reporter chased by a rich wife? The bottom of that video is here. “ 

 

“What?” Heisa was frightened, looked at Lu Yang in horror, and said a little unfavorably, “You, you, why 

…” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Don’t blame Cumberbatch. If I were him, I would definitely ask for this bottom 

plate to be published. You ruined Cumberbatch’s life and a better understanding of the world, but he It 

just ruined your guild, but it didn’t ruin your future. You should be grateful to him. “ 

 

Although the name of the top ten beauties of the “Second World” is missing, after all, this name has 

been once owned. With this name, he can go to the TV station to pay, and would rather be scolded, he 

will also become popular. . 

 

After all, the black and white yarn that should have the reputation, and her own appearance is very 

beautiful. With her daring personality, it is not that she has no chance to make a comeback, even a 

generation of stars is possible, and there are many examples in the entertainment industry from black to 

white. 

 

If Cumberbatch did n’t forgive the black gauze, and released this video, the black gauze would be 

completely dead. It would be impossible to turn around in this life, but Cumberbatch eventually 

relented, and was unwilling to let his first love live. Too bad, Lu Yang didn’t take out the negatives. 

 



Heiye came this time for revenge on Lu Yang and Cumberbatch. She has seen that Lu Yang’s next goal is 

Olma. After the battle of Sanyouweimen, it is bound to be slow for six months. The fort has not been 

seized, the money is gone, and the interior is still in chaos. He needs a long time to recover, and it is 

impossible to participate in the next war. 

 

As for Tom, Jerz, and Roland, they are fighting for Claudio, and would rather watch Olma attacked than 

come to support him. 

 

In order to obtain the approval of Turabi and Olma, Heiyang took the initiative to apply for this task, and 

wanted to set Lu Yang’s next action, even helping Olma to pit Lu Yang, but he did not expect that Lu A 

word of Yang made him lose his squareness. 

 

Hei Sha asked nervously, “President Lu Yang, what are you going to do?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Don’t force me to use this last move, it will be a fatal blow to you, but it will be 

no harm to me. You are younger than me, listen to me and advise while you return Young and fame, 

quickly find yourself a good person to marry, don’t struggle in this big vortex, you are just a beautiful 

tropical fish, what a big shark we are called. “ 

 

Their group of people can survive, even Olma is not a simple role, as simple as they imagine, how can 

they fail. 

 

Heisha fell her head lonely, thought for a long time, and looked at Lu Yang and said, “Do I really have no 

chance?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “You don’t have any chance. I have only paid Cumberbatch’s favor once, not the second 

time. I told him that if I talk to you this time, all the previous kindness will be gone. Let me hear the 

news that you are making waves in the game. I will release this video as soon as possible. “ 

 

He is not a soft-hearted person, nor a person who cannot walk when he sees a woman. Lu Yang is 

carrying too many things on his shoulders, and he cannot tolerate the slightest mistake. He ruined her 

without hesitation. 

 

“Okay, then I quit.” Hei Sha made a difficult choice. 



 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Tell me about Olma and Tulabi. Starting tomorrow, my friendship with him is 

strong. I won’t attack him. After a while, I will go to Japan once again. I hope he can cooperate with my 

actions. “ 

 

Heisha smiled and said, “To thank you, I will bring these words to you, you are really a group of sharks.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled slightly and withdrew from the special space. As if he had not seen the black veil in front 

of him, he walked forward with a relaxed look. 

 

He believes that Heisa will tell Olma his words intact ~ and will tell Olma extremely sincerely that Lu 

Yang really did not attack him. Olma they will believe it, and Tomorrow morning is when Lu Yang 

officially declares war on Olma. 

 

The first target of the attack was the area of the former Group of Eight. What Lu Yang has to do now is 

to get the four of Arie, Hans, Wright, and Hilde and the Avengers Army separated from their four 

families. Five of them No more trouble, the G8 region will belong to him. 

 

Among them, Hans was the most powerful and was founded by Olma, and the rest of Yali, Wright, Hilde, 

and the leader of the Revenge Corps, Daris, were almost finished. 

 

Lu Yang sent a message to Tu Feng and asked: “How many of them choose to surrender or continue to 

resist?” 

 

Tu Feng said with a smile: “Except for Hans, they are willing to surrender us. Everyone only needs the 

management of a fortress.” 

 

After two months of internal friction, the remnants of the original G8 Guild lost their ability and morale 

to toss, and the newly formed guild was on the verge of dissolution. Lu Yang sent Tu Feng to compile 

them at this time and gave them extremely Big face. 

 

“Count them on current affairs,” Lu Yang said. (To be continued) 

 



  

  

  

 

Chapter 1694 - Gift of black yarn 

  

What Lu Yang needs to do now is to negotiate with Tom, Jerz, and Roland. In fact, there is nothing to 

talk about. The two parties are just an interest exchange. It depends on whether Jerz is willing to 

change. 

 

Special space. 

 

Lu Yang sent an invitation to the three of them. It didn’t take long for the three lights to light up in the 

special space at the same time. 

 

“Chairman Lu Yang, you really will pick our time.” Tom said. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the three and said, “How about, the war went well.” 

 

“Successfully.” Jerz looked at Lu Yang uncomfortably and said, “It’s all your ghosts. Claudio has been 

defeated by us. You gave him 3 million sets of equipment today and 2 million sets tomorrow. 

Equipment, how can I beat him. “ 

 

Lu Yang grinned, this is his bargaining chip, Claudio can stand up to this time, not to lose all the 

fortresses, on the one hand because Claudio is rich, with a bank behind him, on the other hand, It is a 

160-level dark gold suit provided by Lu Yang. 

 

Millions of sets of dark gold suits, worth a few hundred dollars outside a set, but Lu Yang sold to Claudio 

at par for only 100 yuan each. 

 

Some of these suits were stolen from other countries a while ago, and part of them were obtained by 

killing players in the Sanyouemon area. 



 

With these gears, Claudio has blocked Jerz’s attacks several times in a row. Now the two sides are 

deadlocked. If the deadlock continues, the people of Claudio have already equipped them, and there is a 

little bit of breathing space, Claudio The dark gold sets received are in the millions, and a counterattack 

can be launched within a week. At that time, Tom and Jerz will face another war. 

 

The key is that they are not afraid of war. They are afraid of people like Lu Yang. They have been secretly 

engaging in small moves behind the scenes. With such support, they will never defeat Claudio. If they 

continue to consume it, they will be unable to eat. 

 

Lu Yang knew the three were in distress and asked with a smile: “Are the three interested in working 

together?” 

 

“Cooperation?” Tom frowned on his handsome face and asked with a smile, “How do we cooperate?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “I withdrew Claudio support, but at the same time, you are not allowed to rescue Orma.” 

 

“You’re going to hit Olma?” Jerz was a little hesitant. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Exactly.” 

 

“Then you wouldn’t have finished hitting him early. What’s wrong with Sanyou’s guard first? It took a lot 

of effort to go around Orma. It’s unnecessary.” Jerz asked angrily. 

 

It may be the reason that Lu Yang released him once. Jertz’s attitude towards Lu Yang was somewhat 

like a friend. He seemed to be polite, but more curious. Similarly, Roland and Tom were also curious. . 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Sanyou Weimen is too insidious. I must first hurt the meat he beats. It must 

take a while to heal the wound before I can have a chance to hit Orma. Otherwise, He’s like me now. 

He’s fine to give Olma some support. I’m worried too. “ 

 

“You know we are sad,” Jerz said. 



 

Lu Yang couldn’t help laughing, and said, “How about, do you want to cooperate?” 

 

Tom, Jerz, and Roland had discussed the matter before they came. They also suspected that Lu Yang’s 

ultimate goal was Olma. They couldn’t think of it, and they guessed it. The opinions given by the three 

were very consistent. Betrayed Olma. 

 

The player’s level on Lu Yang is too high, and it is not consumed by Olma. The future war is not good for 

them. Moreover, Olma obviously resents the three of them who did not help before. In the battle of 

Claudio, There are also many frictions. Since sooner or later they will become the enemy, it is better to 

let Lu Yang resolve it first. 

 

In their view, the G8 region is messed up. Whoever goes to whom is unlucky. The second is the region of 

Olma. Even if Lu Yang defeats Olma, it will become like the G8 region. Irma’s strong backlash, the ability 

to continue the attack is greatly reduced, they can take the opportunity to digest the Claudio area, and 

then wait for Radevigev to defeat Harriken, and then jointly fight. 

 

On behalf of the three, Tom said, “President Lu Yang, I hope you can keep your promise. We will not 

interfere with your fight against Olma, and you will no longer be able to provide Claudio with supplies.” 

 

Roland and Jerz nodded together. 

 

What Lu Yang wanted was the sentence of the three of them, saying, “We can make a statement, and 

there is a contract, so we are not afraid that the two parties will make trouble, right?” 

 

The three Toms naturally had no opinion and signed a contract worth US $ 3 billion with each other. If Lu 

Yang dares to support Claudio, the contract will take effect immediately, deducting US $ 3 billion from 

the future revenue of the Luyang Association until the deduction is completed The same is true of Jerz 

and Tom. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the contract and said to the three with a smile: “I hope that in the future we will be 

friends, not enemies.” 

 



The three Toms scolded, you lie to the ghost, sooner or later, the enemy, each of them paid a little 

respect to Landing Yang and disappeared into a special space. 

 

Lu Yang smiled. In fact, before signing the contract with the three, he gave Claudio the last batch of 

equipment that can be used by one million people. Now let him take out the equipment, and he ca n’t 

get it. At this time Signing the contract is in his best interest, I’m afraid, when he has laid the Olma area, 

Tom hasn’t won Claudio. 

 

Here, when Lu Yang stepped up preparations, on the other side, Orma had already seen Heisha and 

heard that Heisha said in his face that Luyang would not attack him. 

 

“It should be credible.” Heisa said to Orma spare no effort. “If there is no accident, Lu Yang will launch 

an attack on Sanyouweimen in five days. He also invites us to cooperate with him to attack.” 

 

Olma sneered, and said angrily: “I agree with this proposal, the **** of Sanyouweimen, I will never 

forget how he framed me, and I will lose his hatred for Lu Yang, otherwise I will be finished . “ 

 

Turabi said excitedly: “Yes, it is to kill Sanyouweimen, and we will get the area of Sanyouweimen, and 

the first guild of the New World is us.” 

 

Orma suddenly roared and looked at the black yarn and said, “Tell Lu Yang that I will accept his proposal 

and kill Sanyoumen together. The area we get is divided equally.” 

 

Heisa looked at Olma in surprise. He found that Olma had changed. Since getting more than 70 

fortresses in the G8 region and Claudio, Olma feels like nothing from the previous one. The silly boy who 

understands has become an arrogant and arrogant, and behaves viciously without any morality. 

 

“How could there be such a stupid thought, and how did he become the chairman of the strongest 

guild.” Heizhou thought silently, she could not understand why even such a person could succeed, and 

why he could not succeed. 

 

Unfortunately, these things have nothing to do with him. Some people become mad when their rights 

and strength become greater. Olma is such a person. Since he himself died, then he will die. She does n’t 

Mind that you leave your game with a lot of money before leaving the game. 



 

Although she doesn’t get much praise she can also make her reputation more famous in the world. Lu 

Yang is right, taking advantage of the fame now, it is best to enter the entertainment industry. Choice, 

this area of the game is really too pit. 

 

“President Lu Yang, if I tell you a secret, in exchange, can you find a job for me in Hollywood?” Heisha 

took advantage of Olma to leave, walked to an unoccupied corner, and gave Lu Yang happy. Called. 

 

Lu Yang was busy. Hearing Heisa talking to him in such a tone, he couldn’t help but asked, “It looks like 

you’ve got important information.” 

 

Heisha sent the video she just recorded to Lu Yang, focusing on the part where Olma yelled to kill 

Sanyoumen and asked: “Can this be?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said with emotion: “You are really a spy, but unfortunately, I can’t reuse you. Yes, I 

will give you an errand in Hollywood. I have acquaintances there. Let ’s start with the talk shows It may 

be difficult to get started, you will be scolded, but trust me, at most one year, you will become a popular 

star. “ 

 

After leaving the game, no matter how the black yarn jumps, the video is also her dead point. Lu Yang 

has no revenge with her. Since the black yarn can give him such important information, he doesn’t mind 

the equivalent exchange. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1695 - Lu Yang officially attacks Olma 

  

“爱 书 网 ” The website address is 

 



At the moment, Lu Yang hung up the phone and went to find jobs for Heisha. His friends in Hollywood 

learned that it was Luyang who helped the Heisha people, and they all felt incredible. “It’s crazy, why are 

you helping her?” Elena asked in surprise. She was one of Hollywood’s superstars, the vice president of 

the Spanish Affiliated Association, and a good sister of Ayala. She had previously invested in Ayia The 

Guild of La, and later Ayala cooperated with Lu Yang, and Elena became a friend of Lu Yang. Lu Yang 

used Qi Yun’s relationship to help her become a superstar. Of course, she also became Fernando’s 

girlfriend. Due to the stability of the Spanish region, Elena’s annual income in the game is far more than 

her filming income, and even Hollywood Everyone joked that Elena was filming to play, all because Lu 

Yang supported the whole situation and treated them with sincerity, so the relationship between the 

two was very good. Lu Yang said with a smile: “Soon you will know the beginning and the end of the 

matter, give her a chance, and I will return her love this time.” “That love is quite big.” Elena said with a 

smile. Lu Yang said: “You can double your income, you say it’s not too big.” Elina’s eyes widened, and 

she said, “That’s big enough, too big. Sister and I can help her and be happy, rest assured. , She has me 

behind in Hollywood, no one dares to bully her, besides, because you are here, everyone is more curious 

and angry than her. “Lu Yang laughed, hung up the phone, and called Claudio, After a few beeps, the call 

was connected and Claudio’s tired voice came. “My friend, what’s the matter with me?” Claudio asked. 

Who can imagine that, three months ago, it would be impossible to live, and depending on the major 

guilds of the New World in the clueless Claudio, now they can live so downcast and so humble. Lu Yang 

said: “Withdraw your Matic Group in the G8 region and prepare to fight back to the Olma region 

tomorrow morning.” Claudio’s eyes brightened, but he felt a little sad, and said with a grin: “I Finally 

wait until this day, you still do something with the G8 region. “Originally, this area was Claudio’s most 

hated area, but now he can see clearly, after him, Tom, Sanyoumen, Olma, etc. The G8 area that has 

been destroyed by people has become the most valuable area. Whoever takes it will really occupy it, 

and no one will mess it up. Previously, Claudio ordered Martic to return to this area to trouble Orma, in 

order not to allow Orma to attack his southeast area, but now Lu Yang is coming, he can only withdraw. 

If Lu Yang hits here, Orma will definitely not care about the 70 fortresses he has occupied. If he can 

gather all his strength to grab back dozens of fortresses, he can also explain to the boss behind the 

scenes, as well as his opponents. There is an account. He had to withdraw! “When will I retreat?” 

Claudio asked. Lu Yang said: “Tomorrow at 1 pm in China time.” “I wish you success and kill the **** 

Olma for me.” Claudio was so happy that he joked and hung up the phone. Lu Yang laughed. He knew 

Claudio was not convinced, but this game will not give the loser any chance. He is now paying the price 

for his previous arrogance. That night, Lu Yang sat in the war room in his room, thinking carefully about 

the gains and losses, making sure there were no omissions, and he fell asleep. Now the only person who 

did not tell the start of the war was Ma Jingming. However, Lu Yang thought that it was better not to tell 

him, so that he could disguise deeper. Now all the problems are blamed on the black veil, and all the 

rebellions are black Yarn made it, I believe that there would be no doubt over Olma. The next day, noon. 

Sanyouweimen sat alone in the office of the guild and looked at the map of the New World. He was still 

awake all night. This was his third night without sleep. Even at noon, Sanyouweimen’s brain was still 

fast. Rotating, he was thinking. He always felt that there was something that he hadn’t thought of this 

time, but he had let his brain and nerves deliberately forget, but he couldn’t remember anything. The 

last time I encountered such a problem, Sanyouweimen finally found the crux and achieved the 

reputation of the eight strongest guilds in the central region. If he did not solve this time, he suspected 

that it would affect the future development of the guild. “Where is the problem?” “How could I not have 

thought of it?” … Sanyou Weimen was anxious, and became more and more irritable. At this time, 



Furukawa rushed in with a little panic. He said, “Your Excellency, something happened.” “What 

happened? So panic.” Mitoemon was a little displeased, he had returned to his area, and if there were 

any problems, he did not think it was a problem. “I feel so sorry.” Furukawa quickly apologized, bowing 

deeply to Sanyou Weimen. “Say, what’s the matter?” Sanyouweimen asked. Furukawa raised his head 

and sent a video on a forum to Sanyouweimen, saying: “You see this video, I suspect he is not fake. If it 

is true, Olma’s bastard, he **** it.” Sanyou Wei Men frowned and opened the video link. When he saw 

that Olma said above that he would attack China with Luyang one week later, San Youwei’s eyes were 

widened and bloodshot was clearly visible. “Asshole, this asshole, Olma, I’m going to kill you.” 

Sanyouweimen fell into rage, screaming frantically. As for thinking, he had no mood to think. “What do 

we do?” Furukawa asked. “Ready to fight, if Olma dares to come, I will let him pay for this, pay the 

price.” Sanyouweimen shouted. “Yes.” Furukawa ran out. Sanyouweimen quickly opened a special 

space, and invited Tom, Roland and others at the same time, but unfortunately, they were all sleeping. 

The noon of Huaxia was late night on their side! A few of them are not in the game at all. While Sanyou 

Weimen was anxious, on the other side, Olma was caught in extreme anger. In Olma’s country, the time 

has just arrived in the early morning, when the players in the night are ready to go offline, and the 

players in the morning are not yet online. Ma Jingming, Hei Feng, Turabi and Olma were sitting together, 

listening to the report of the guild spy, saying: “In the morning of Huaxia, which is our late night, the Iron 

Brotherhood issued a mobilization order. The 12 million Iron Blood Brothers players gathered at the 

Ralbagh Fortress have not been disbanded, and all their movements are unknown. “Olma yelled in 

excitement:” What is Lu Yang doing, what does he want to do, does he want to Provoked a war between 

the two strongest guilds. Does he think he can win me on the plain? “Ma Jingming sneered at the 

expression on the eyes of Orma’s eyes, saying:” Just You fool, offended Sanyoumen and didn’t want to 

relax their relationship with Tom. The main force was divided into three parts, one in the hometown, 

the other in the Claudio region, and the other in the G8 region. This way of looking for death is all 

thought Come out, I really don’t know how you fight with Lu Yang. “Olma will not break his relationship 

with Lu Yang at the beginning, so he put a third of the main force in suppressing the G8 region Li and 

others prepared to kill Yali and others thoroughly by tough means. As a result, this method not only 

failed, but actually led Yali and others to fight back in the dying state, which caused great harm to 

Olma’s main force. Trouble. This is a group of masters of guerrilla warfare. There are so many fortresses 

and villages in the G8 region that can hide. He couldn’t understand why Olma could not treat Ali with 

her tenderness. Is it because Ali was once Tom? As for the other two main forces, it ’s needless to say 

that Claudio and Tom are fighting for their interests. What he ca n’t understand is what it means to 

leave 2 million people at the border to guard against Sanyouemon. Does Sanyoumon hit him? No way? 

Although this possibility is indeed possible, Sanyouweimen is not a fool. Their eight strongest guilds can 

only cope with such undefensive terrain in the central plains and deserts ~ Civil strife, what is the 

difference between giving a head to Lu Yang. Now Ma Jingming feels more and more that he is doing the 

right thing to surrender Lu Yang. Originally, the eight strongest guilds in the iron plate, it took Lu Yang 

less than one year to divide them into three groups. Mitoemon and Tom and others are a gang, 

Radvidev and Stephen are a team, and Olma is an independent gang stuck between Mitoemon and Tom. 

If Lu Yang hits Olma, it is estimated that no one will come to help, relying on Olma alone to defend, 

relying only on his current 6 million main force and 10 million reserve players, let alone death, not to 

mention him It is also divided into three parts. “Dididi” Ma Jingming’s friend bar issued a reminder 

sound, and someone came to hear the news, and he specially set the news, only Lu Yang sent this voice. 

“At one o’clock this afternoon, I will officially attack Olma. Don’t make any gestures, pretend that I don’t 



know these things, and I will inform you if there is a need for follow-up.” Lu Yang said. Ma Jingming 

replied: “Received.” Lu Yang smiled and turned off the information bar, looking at the tens of millions of 

players still in the assembly state, eyes full of excitement. Finally, he was able to lay down the G8 region. 

The war surrounding this region lasted for nearly two years, from his fight to the Lalbag Fortress, to the 

fight against the eight strongest guilds in the central part of Gherga. For almost two years now, no one 

can stop him from entering this rich area. Pride came to Lu Yang and said, “Boss, the Blood Wolf Legion 

is ready to attack at any time.” Lu Yang smiled and said, “Stand by.” “Yes.” Pride left, As Lu Yang’s first 

main force, the speed of lofty sentiments is always the first. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1696 - Battlefield 

  

As soon as the enthusiasm was gone, Changhe Sunset, Liu Juan and Zhou Tianyu ran over. They were the 

heads of the Sand Lizard Mage, Spider Blood Corps, and Skyfire Druid Blood Corps, all under the 

management of York. 

 

“Can we get on?” Changhe asked, looking forward to the setting sun. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Of course, you are the protagonists this time, don’t embarrass me.” 

 

“Yes.” Changhe sunset thought that it would be good to be able to participate in the war. I still didn’t 

expect that there were still important tasks, and my eyes opened, and I asked, “What do we do?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Hide it first, and wait for my order.” 

 

“Yes.” The three people in the setting sun responded together and went back to prepare. 

 

White Lion, Xia Yuwei, Zhou Tianming, bitter love half-life, Tianyao and Liangyun came together, Xia 

Yuwei said respectfully: “We are ready, please ask the chairman to give instructions.” 

 



A total of 12 million people were already on standby at the Lalbag Fortress. It is now the summer 

vacation of China. At the same time, it is Saturday afternoon and almost all are online. After a morning 

meeting, 12 million people Ready. 

 

Xia Yuwei and Bai Shi and other vice-chairmen were so solemn at this time that they were able to gather 

so many people. They had done their best. Six people were equivalent to commanding 2 million people 

each. 

 

This is equivalent to the time of World War II. Every famous commander in charge of the country ’s 

military forces bears heavy responsibilities. This war is different from the previous raid on the 

Sanyoumen area. 

 

At that time, there was no main force in the Sanyouweimen area. This time they slammed against the 

main force of Olma, which was the frontal collision between the two strongest guilds. 

 

Lu Yang led Xia Yuwei and others to the west wall of the Lalbag Fortress. Looking at the endless iron 

blood brothers and players under the wall, Lu Yang was excited and said, “Brothers and sisters of the 

iron blood brothers, Remember the last time I gathered what everyone said? I told you that I will take 

you across the New World, defeat all enemies, and let our Huaxia server be the only king of this game. 

 

Today, I will formally lead you to fight the first battle. I hope you can earnestly implement every order I 

issue. As long as you listen to my command, I will lead you to victory. Each victory represents money. I 

have said that I want to make every brother who follows me profitable, brothers, follow my footsteps, 

the war has begun! “ 

 

“Drink ~!” Lu Yang raised his staff and roared. 

 

Twelve million players are staring at Landing Yang. They have been physically and mentally shaken by Lu 

Yang. Excited, they can’t help yelling. 

 

“Drink ~!” Twelve million people raised their arms and roared in unison, the sound shocked the entire 

Lalbagh prairie, and even the distant purgatory fortress could hear the roar that shook the world. 

 



A flying carpet appeared at the foot of Lu Yang. He slowly flew up and said to Xia Yuwei and other vice-

chairmen around him: “The whole army advances. We will attack the Pink Fortress in the first battle. I 

want to wipe out the 8 million Orr in the Pink Fortress. Horse Corps. “ 

 

“Yes.” Xia Yuwei and the White Lion responded in unison, each with a look of excitement on their faces. 

Each of them jumped off the platform and returned to their legion. They led their legion and ran to the 

pink fortress. region. 

 

Inside the live room. 

 

The guest lineup consisting of Dubin, Hitomi and Ma Feng has been re-formed. It is also considered that 

Dubin are lucky. Just now they were still broadcasting the battle in the Claudio area. When they learned 

that Lu Yang was preparing to attack Olma, they switched immediately. come. 

 

Watching the millions of Chinese players, Spanish players, Korean players and Indian players outside the 

west gate of the Lalbagh Fortress, together with Lu Yang’s mighty march toward the pink fortress, 

Hitomi said with emotion: “Too spectacular Now. “ 

 

Du Bin looked at Ma Feng and asked, “From a professional perspective, what is the winning percentage 

of Lu Yang?” 

 

Ma Feng thought for a while and said, “The winning percentage should be great, but it won’t end the 

fight very soon. Orma has 8 million players around the Pink Fortress, of which 2 million is the main force, 

and the other 6 million is also the front line. Players are all level 160 and above. In addition, G8 players 

in the rainforest fortress and Claudio area are also rushing in. It is estimated that within a few hours, a 

decisive battle of 10 to 20 million people will form here. It must be quite exciting. “ 

 

Du Bin said with excitement: “The battle of Lu Yang was beautiful. Will the three friends and the Tom 

support them?” 

 

Ma Feng said: “It looks like it will not be the case. The relationship between Sanyouweimen and Olma 

should be completely broken. Tom, Rowland and Jerz have not acted yet, and they don’t seem to care 

about Olympics. Irma, this is Olma’s own war. “ 

 



Dubin said with a smile: “This Olma’s behavior is really incomprehensible. Why would he want to attack 

the Sanyou guard?” 

 

No one can know that all of this behind the scenes was led by Lu Yang. Of course, it was mainly Orma 

and Sanyouweimen who had their own misfortunes and misaligned hearts. 

 

Rainforest fortress. 

 

Orma already knew about Lu Yang’s main attack. At this time, he was trying to gather players. 

 

Suddenly, there was a gurgling noise of electric current in the ears. In the next second, all the fortresses 

in the area belonging to Olma, including the Claudio area that Olma was attacking, lost their ability to 

transmit. 

 

“Damn, the same group of Spanish women under Lu Yang did it.” Olma hit an angry punch on the table. 

 

Hei Feng frowned. “We need to gather players for at least 4 hours, and the best way is to immediately 

withdraw from the players in the Claudio area to support the war here.” 

 

Olma stared angrily at the Black Front, and said excitedly, “You want me to give up the Claudio area I 

have so hard to get? More than 70 fortresses, I will never give up.” 

 

Hei Feng refused to let it go, saying: “Then what do you use to defend Lu Yang’s more than 10 million 

mainstays? These people have a level of about 168, of which 3 million are practicing at level 13 or so. 

We are players in the Pink Fortress. Why fight with them? “ 

 

Responsible for defending the Pink Fortress is Olga’s fifth deputy chairman, Gagaro. Originally, he was 

the third deputy chairman of the Olma guild before the merger of Olma and Heifeng. After the merger, 

he ranked in Tula. After that, we can see how much Olma trusts Gagaro. 

 

Olma gritted his teeth and said, “I believe Gagaro can hold for more than 8 hours. As long as he can 

defend and our people arrive, we can defeat the already tired Lu Yang.” 

 



“Nonsense.” The second vice chairman, the Zijin Giant, looked at Olma angrily and said, “Do you dream? 

Lu Yang brought 300,000 forbidden spells this time, and there are almost no forbidden spells for Gagaro. 

All The spell-casting mages are all on the front line in Claudio area. Do you think Gagaro can keep Lu 

Yang’s 300,000 spell-casting 8-hour offense without the spell-casting mages? 

 

I tell you, if Gagaro is defeated, we will lose 8 million pieces of equipment. Think of your inventory, think 

of Claudio’s end. If you dare not return to the people in the Claudio region, this battle If not, I will order 

my men to retreat now. “ 

 

Hei Feng said: “Yes, the giant Zijin is right, this is not a battle, this is a death, you have to command like 

this, we will not play with you.” 

 

Olma was stunned, watching the two presidents who merged with him turned out to be so furious, he 

suddenly came to his senses, and his behavior during this time seemed to offend the two, and the war 

was imminent. There must be no trouble inside. , He quickly pleaded guilty: “I was wrong, I was stunned, 

I will send people back, Claudio area I do not want.” 

 

The Zijin Giant said: “This way we still have the opportunity to quickly order and I will continue to gather 

hands.” 

 

Olma nodded helplessly, issued an order, and guarded the 2 million elite players and 4 million main 

players in the 70-strong fortress in Claudio area. Helplessly left the occupied fortress and followed the 

demon fortress toward the 8 fortresses. Outside the Pink Fortress sprinted back. 

 

The rainforest fortress is only five forts away from the pink fortress, but it takes time to gather players. 

Olma called Gagaro and said, “Be sure to hold on for 10 hours. Within 10 hours, I will go to the guild. The 

main force comes to save you. “ 

 

Gagaro was asking for help. Hearing Olma’s words, he said, “Although the numbers vary greatly, but I 

can hold on for 10 hours. I can still do it. From the pink fortress to the scorched earth fortress. The area 

already had our defensive positions, and Lu Yang didn’t come in so easily. “ 

 

The difference between the war in the central region and the war in the northeast is ~ Here, the battle 

for the fortress is not a consideration, but to see which side is defeated in the plain region. 

 



The fortress in the central area can be defended without risk. Even if it is defeated, it cannot be 

prevented. Only by defeating the enemy’s main force in the plain area and forcing the enemy to actively 

concede defeat can the war be defeated. Otherwise, it has no meaning. 

 

Lu Yang knew this. Therefore, instead of ordering the players of the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood to 

disperse, he ordered more than 10 million people to be divided into six teams and head towards the 

pink fortress area in parallel. 

 

He knew very well the situation where Gagaro stayed in the pink fortress to this area outside. This time 

it was either that he surrounded the 8 million people who destroyed Gagaro, or that Lu Yang did not win 

the war within the set time. Olma arrived with the main force and was defeated by the opponent’s 

attack. 

 

In order to win this war, as the Zijin Giant said, Lu Yang rushed over with a 300,000 forbidden mage, the 

purpose of which was to tear Gagaro’s defensive position. At the same time, Lu Yang ordered Yali and 

others , Immediately began to attack all the fortresses in the G8 region, which caused greater 

psychological pressure on Gagaro and his men. If Yali and Lette had surrendered to Lu Yang, they also 

grabbed the fortress. The impact of 6 million people is enormous. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1697 - Tactical confrontation 

  

Under the pink fortress. 

 

Gagaro hung up on the phone and shouted at the players who were building the fortification: “The 

players in the boss and Claudio area have given us their full support for eight hours, stand for eight 

hours, and everyone will act.” 

 

“Drink ~!” The leaders around the army yelled in unison, commanding their players more hard to dig up 

the fortifications. 

 



In the current game, the most common battle for players in the middle is to dig tunnels, rain forests, and 

it is very easy to dig a fortification. Just dig a pit in the ground and dig a hole in the pit that can 

accommodate a person’s nest instantly. 

 

This trick is the key to guarding against the curse skill. When the curse is over, they can immediately 

counterattack the opponent’s offense, which is very annoying and efficient. 

 

Rainy forests and grasslands around the Pink Fortress. The fortress has a supply village every half an 

hour. In order to allow these 8 million people to maximize the task of protecting the Pink Fortress, 

Gagaro adopted a village-centric defense plan. Buildings were built around 19 villages around the 

fortress. 

 

On average, there are 400,000 players around each village, and the village is connected to the village. 

Players use tunnels and walls to guard the middle of the two villages to prevent them from being 

breached. 

 

If Lu Yang wants to attack from any direction, he must pass around these villages. Once Lu Yang 

launches an attack on a certain area, then the pink fortress will be the center and all the troops will 

gather towards this point. 

 

If Lu Yang is attacking in an all-round way, although Gagaro has a disadvantage in terms of numbers, as 

the area shrinks, the number of players that Lu Yang can invest in each time gradually becomes limited. 

Villages in the area half an hour in front of the Pink Fortress, in the same area The number of players 

participating in the battle is not much different from Gagaro. 

 

As Lu Yang marched, he heard the news from the spies in front and looked at the enemy ’s position. 

When he saw that the enemy had paved the position 1 hour away from the Lalbag Fortress, he knew 

this Gaga Luo is not easy to deal with. 

 

He opened a special space, called the main vice presidents such as White Lion into the space, also called 

York, and put the map on the table. Lu Yang said, “What do you think of the enemy’s defense system?” 

 

York has the most say, saying: “This is a very complete system. I recommend that we hit them all around 

and not give them the ability to mobilize players to support any direction.” 

 



White Lion, Xia Yuwei and others nodded one after another, they all support four-sided fights, because 

without them, most of the players who participated in the battle will not be able to participate in the 

battle, they can only sit behind and watch. Once this happens, Players’ will to fight on the battlefield is 

weak. 

 

Lu Yang also had this idea, saying: “The white lion, Zhou Tianming, and half-loving half-life attacked the 

left and right rear areas respectively. I took Xia Yuwei to hit the front, and Tian Yao and Liang Yun 

attacked the rib areas of the wings to find their dead ends.” 

 

The six nodded. 

 

After exiting the special space, it didn’t take long for Lu Yang to see the trenches dug by the enemy. 

With a wave of his hand, Zhou Tianming and other vice presidents each led 2 million people to run 

around the sides and back of the Pink Fortress. 

 

Xia Yuwei led the team to the front, came to an area only 50 meters away from the enemy’s first trench, 

and stopped. 

 

This is the first battle that the Jagged Brothers Alliance officially entered the central region to fight 

against the strongest guild. The players of Jagged Brothers are facing this kind of play for the first time, 

and they can’t help but look at it curiously. 

 

“Hiding in a pit, how does this work?” 

 

“I’m dizzy. How many tunnels have they dug, this is in a row.” 

 

… 

 

Standing in the first row, the Jagged Brothers players chatted curiously, right in front of the tunnel, there 

are countless traps lined up there. If you want to rush into the tunnel and fight hard with the enemy, 

you have to waste some time, At a distance of 50 meters, enemy archers and mages will attack. 

 



York stood next to Lu Yang and Xia Yuwei and explained in detail how to fight in this way. York said: 

“Why the players in the central region are very fierce, because most of them are fighting in tunnels, 

most of them are One-on-one battles test the player’s heads-up ability the most, which is why they 

previously looked down on you from Olma and Mitomon. “ 

 

Lu Yang nodded clearly, no wonder, in this tunnel battle, if there is no number advantage, the 

competition is 1V1 combat ability, players survived in this cruel combat state, are single-handed 

masters. 

 

“Then try it out, and who plays better than others. Xia Yuwei is going to start a full-scale war. We will 

fight it.” Lu Yang said. 

 

In order to fight against such enemies, Lu Yang has prepared forbidden spell mage in advance, with a 

total of 300,000 people, 90,000 people in his area, and 210,000 people in the other three areas. 

 

“The Anti-Battle Corps, ready to go thunder.” Xia Yuwei shouted. 

 

Zhang Zibo gave a loud sigh, and took 10,000 soldiers out of the war. Behind them was 10,000 cures, as 

they walked forward. 

 

Just walking into the distance of 50 meters, the players in the opposite tunnel exposed their heads, 

picked up bows and arrows, read out spells, and began to blast against the battle. 

 

Unfortunately, these defensive players in Zhang Zibo’s hands are elites. They used to fight against the 

lords. They had a lot of defense and damage reduction equipment. They also learned defense training of 

level 11 and above. . 

 

In the entire new continent, only the Brotherhood of the Jagged Brothers can provide such training for 

the defense. Lu Yang relied on the previous attack on the enemy’s material team and relied on the 

money from the robbery to create a 50,000-strong anti-war corps. He has 10,000 here and another 

40,000 in the other three regions. 

 

10,000 people moved forward side by side, easily walked to the 30-meter area, and then took a step 

forward. Suddenly, 10,000 anti-war battles were frozen at the same time. The rear treatment 



immediately released the clear spell, released the control spell, and the anti-war battle continued. 

before. 

 

Immediately after waiting for one more step, I encountered the Frost Trap, which reduced the 

movement speed by 50% for 30 seconds. 

 

Seeing this, Xia Yuwei frowned and stepped forward, shouting, “Shooter Legion forward, fire flares to 

see if the enemy is hiding something in the trap.” 

 

Xia Yuwei stepped out of 10,000 archers, raised bows and arrows to fire flares, and illuminated Zhang 

Zibo and others in a 30-meter area. 

 

Zhang Zibo looked forward carefully. Suddenly, he found that dozens of fire mines were densely packed 

at 10 meters in front of him. 

 

“Haha, the enemy also has fire thunder barrels. How about we run into it?” Zhang Zibo shouted 

excitedly. 

 

“Provide them protection,” Lu Yang said to the Archbishop Pastor Corps around him. 

 

Guan Qingfeng and Fang Xin nodded and took the archbishop priest group to the front and released 

their damage reduction skills to 10,000 people at Zhang Zibo ~ When they walked over the fire thunder 

barrel, the damage was reduced 50%. 

 

Zhang Zibo ’s defenses themselves have 90% damage reduction skills for 15 seconds, plus 90% damage 

reduction, and various additional skills and equipment. When the fire thunder detonated, Zhang Zibo 

lost 200,000. The blood of the rest is not as good as his practice, and at most he lost 500,000. For Zhang 

Zibo, their blood has already exceeded 50 million. 

 

Gagaro, who had used fire and thunder as his killing move, saw Zhang Zibo and others so powerful, and 

his morale was immediately frustrated. Taking this opportunity, Zhang Zibo shouted: “The former army 

attacked and seized the first tunnel.” 

 



Xia Yuwei knew that the opportunity was coming, she pulled out her long sword and called Xiao Xiao, 

and said, “Attack ~!” 

 

The first group of 50,000 people rushed towards the first tunnel. This is a countermeasure developed by 

Lu Yang to deal with the tunnel tactics of the enemy. 

 

On the premise that there are more people and fewer people, the defense will open the way, follow the 

treatment, and clear the obstacles. After a standard five-man attack team, the defense, healing, mage, 

shooter, and melee professions will rush to the tunnel position, ranking high for five dozen. 1 way to kill 

the enemy. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1698 - Super electromagnetic storm reverses situation 

  

The Gagaro party originally thought that if Lu Yang did not understand the tactics of the central area, 

using their counterattack method hiding in the tunnel, Lu Yang could be dragged in this area and he 

could not enter. 

 

Even if they are dead, there is a village nearby. They can fight to stay in the position without fighting for 

the level. However, Gagaro didn’t expect that Lu Yang knew so much about their tactics. After coming 

up with such a set of counterattack tactics, Gagaro was at a loss for a while. 

 

Now he can neither send people from other directions to support, nor can he see Lu Yang break through 

the defense line so easily. After choosing between the two phases, he still decides not to send people to 

support, allowing the players to stay in the second row after being resurrected in place. Closer to the 

area of Lalbagh Fortress, so that people are more dense. 

 

He looked at the map and said to the players around him, “It’s your turn to play, let the Brotherhood of 

Iron Blood see you, you’re great.” 

 



“Hum ~!” The man grunted, and left with a cold face. 

 

If Ma Jingming saw it, he would be sighed. I didn’t expect this person to be arranged here. No wonder 

there has been no news. 

 

This person is called Blood Skull. He is the only legionnaire of the hordes of lions in Olma’s hands. A total 

of 30,000 hordes of lions. The strength is extremely strong, especially the blood skull himself, with a 

tattoo and an expression on his face. Don’t laugh, very shocking. 

 

“Hello ~!” 

 

In the inner area of the Pink Fortress, the Blood Skull roared into a lion king, and led 30,000 mad lion 

players to run out from behind the fortress, but he just went out and ran into the Blood Wolf Legion 

who wanted to find a deadly attack. 

 

Seeing this lion legion with great pride, he said excitedly: “Finally, there is a legion like us, and the 

brothers rushed up with me to see if they are a group of lions, or our wolves.” 

 

“Woohoo ~!” 

 

The wolf howls kept coming and going, and it was exactly night at this time, and the lofty and 

enthusiastic took the blood wolf legion into the front of the lion legion, and the two sides fought 

together. 

 

The skill of the mad lion is almost the same as that of the blood wolf, but the appearance is different. 

The two sides play against each other. After all, it depends on which side has more people and which 

side has better methods and equipment. 

 

In terms of technique, the two sides are almost the same, and the equipment is also the same. The 

advantage of the blood wolf is that there are many people and scrolls. After less than 5 minutes of 

fighting, they can test out the strength of the mad lion legion, knowing that it can’t waste time. Now, 

Changxiao As soon as they launched a scroll attack, 30,000 mad lions were beaten back without waiting 

to go out. 

 



Lu Yang was pushing on the front and was very satisfied with the news. He said, “You can continue to 

roam with lofty sentiments. You can’t let his army corps run out. You did a good job and memorized 

you.” 

 

“Yes,” said passionately. 

 

This kind of offensive battle is not the favorite of the mad wolf legion. Now he can stare at a legion to 

attack, and he relaxes a lot. 

 

On the other side. 

 

White lion, bitter love half-life and Zhou Tianming and others have entered their respective positions 

one after another. Like Lu Yang, they pushed forward in a five-on-one manner. 

 

Originally, a very good defensive tactic was easily cracked by Lu Yang. The defense position of the entire 

Pink Fortress was gradually shrinking in. Within 3 hours, Lu Yang had retreated to the naked eye to see 

the Pink Fortress. region. 

 

From here to the fortress wall of the pink fortress, it only takes a total of half an hour, and at this time, it 

is no longer Gagaro’s men who confront Lu Yang, but Gagaro himself. 

 

Lu Yang also finally met the famous general. If it was before, Lu Yang would chat with him for a while, 

but now he does n’t have that time. The big corps is fighting, and the battle is about to break out. It is 

always the danger of destroying the gang. Both sides They are all deadly enemies. There is no possibility 

of negotiation. 

 

“Let’s attack,” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Yes.” Xia Yuwei personally directed the battle. 

 

Gagaro and his 8 million players also knew at this time that the battle had come to a decisive battle. 

There should be no hesitation. The two sides from the beginning of the battle entered a state of anxiety. 



There are many advantages. In such a relatively narrow area, the number of people who can participate 

in the offense is actually less than the number of defenders. 

 

As a result, the Jagged Brothers’ offense was very unsuccessful, and the two sides were thus deadlocked 

in this area of the Pink Fortress for half an hour. 

 

“Forbidden spell masters, give me a bomb.” Hei Yan repeatedly instructed the forbidden spell masters to 

participate in the battle, but he played half of the forbidden spells and still did not enter. 

 

Lu Yang stopped Hei Yan’s forbidden attack. He knew that if he continued to fight like this, when Olma’s 

main force came, he would become passive. 

 

“Everyone’s curse stopped and proceeded normally.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Xia Yuwei, White Lion, and others also knew the difficulties of the war. They could only continue to 

advance in parallel in this way. They could fight for more than three hours. It looked like it was going to 

be six hours. The vice chairman also found Lu Yang. 

 

Inside a special space. 

 

Zhou Tianming scolded indignantly: “Can’t fight anymore, our people have lost too much. If we continue 

to fight like this, we will lose.” 

 

“Our enemies are stronger than expected,” White Lion said. “This time we miscalculated.” 

 

“In two hours, Olma’s first main force will reach the battlefield, and we need to figure out how to deal 

with their group of people.” Tian Yao said. 

 

… 

 

Who would have thought that in the First World War, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood was so toughly 

resisted that the six main vice presidents were beaten a little and lamented their lives. 



 

Lu Yang looked at the six of them with a smile and said, “Don’t worry, you continue to attack, I have my 

own arrangements.” 

 

The six people looked at Lu Yang in surprise, and then quit the special space and continued to fight. 

 

The white lion looked at the crisscrossed tunnels in depression, cursing: “It is the first time I have fought 

this way.” 

 

On the other side. 

 

Lu Yang picked up the phone and called Changhe Luori and Zhou Tianyu, saying, “It’s time for the two of 

you to play, and quickly reach the western area.” 

 

“Yes.” Changhe Sunset and Zhou Tianyu have been waiting for the news of Lu Yang. The two of them 

thought that Lu Yang lied to them. This war was nothing without them. 

 

Unexpectedly, just when the two men were defamated, Lu Yang’s phone arrived, and they quickly led 

their respective Skyfire Druid Army and Sand Lizard Masters to Lu Yang’s location. 

 

Lu Yang said to Mu Yu next to him, “Are your Thunder Mage Legs here?” 

 

“Here, a total of 30,000 people.” Mu Yu said proudly. 

 

Lu Yang rubbed her little head with a smile. Even though Mu Yu was no longer a child, he still spoiled his 

little sister and said, “Go, let everyone know the power of your Master Lei, I want Cut off all connections 

between Pink Fortress and the outside world. “ 

 

“Observe.” Mu Yumeng gave Lu Yang a military salute, turned around and arranged. 

 

These 30,000 Master Lei, who knows the real curse, were all successfully transferred by the kids who 

had previously obtained the Thunder gems. Since they made money in Lu Yang, they have searched for 



these Thunders day and night. The gems really let them get them, so they all sold to Lu Yang, and they 

really made a lot of money. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t hesitate, let alone a promise, and gave it at the price agreed before, so that a few of them 

have quit the game and entered a life of wealth and freedom. 

 

At that time, Tu Feng and Mo Long did not agree that Lu Yang gave them so much money, nor did they 

think that this thunder ban “Super Electromagnetic Storm” had any effect. However, Lu Yang was 

stubborn and had to buy all of them, resulting in a full server. Only the Jagged Brothers Alliance has such 

a 30,000-strong thunder forbidden mage who knows “Super Electromagnetic Storm”, and the remaining 

guilds can only recruit one or two. 

 

However, only one or two of this profession are invalid. The effect of “Super Electromagnetic Storm” is 

to control this area, so that players in the forbidden area cannot use spell attacks, and any 

communication equipment can not go online after offline. 

 

If you want to do this, only large-scale Lightning Curse Mage can do it. If there are few people, you only 

need to hide in the area without curse. 

 

If this skill was not useful before, it is extremely useful now. In this trench warfare, the enemy mainly 

relies on healing to restore health, and suddenly hits with skills such as mage and warrior. 

 

If the super electromagnetic storm is released, the enemy’s spells will be unusable. Although the battle 

will not become one-sided, it will become extremely superior to the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

Half an hour later, Mu Yu called and said to Lu Yang: “30,000 people are ready, and about 10,000 people 

can complete 30 minutes of control over four areas.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Then continue to control for 30 minutes.” 

 

“Yes.” Mu Yu issued an order. 

 

Over the pink fortress. 



 

Gagaro has returned to the fortress, standing proudly in the fortress’s highest gate, watching the battle 

on all sides proudly. 

 

He knew that he would become the world’s top tactical command expert in this battle. He dragged the 

12 million main force of the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood in the area of Pink Fortress for six hours. 

There was no sign of defeat. The main batch of support was in place in time, and he could not only resist 

Lu Yang’s attack, but also form a counterattack against the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

If Lu Yang is defeated, Gagaro can already imagine that everyone in the world will worship her, and 

various invitations such as TV interviews and advertisements will come. 

 

“Brothers, continue for an hour and a half, and our support will soon come.” Gagaro said excitedly in 

their small group. 

 

This is an eleven crowd, including Olma, Gagaro, and commanders Amor, Armand, and Emil who are 

defending four areas. 

 

Aimolha said with a laugh: “Boss rest assured that the original Brotherhood of the Iron Blood is just the 

same, there is no problem in our defense.” 

 

Armand said excitedly: “Don’t talk about defending for an hour, even if you defend for another eight 

hours, there is no problem with the Iron Brotherhood.” 

 

Olma is nervously leading the main force to the Pink Fortress. At this time, he has assembled 2 million 

people, led by the black front, and can reach the Pink Fortress area in 2 hours. 

 

“Brothers, hold on. The first group will arrive soon. I will let Lu Yang know that the consequences of 

attacking us will be …” Olma was giving a speech excitedly, and suddenly he found that what he said 

could not be passed. Already. 

 

“what’s the situation?” 

 



“What happened?” 

 

“My helmet is broken?” 

 

Olma tried many times in a row, and also tried to send messages to others, but there was no problem. 

Only the players in the pink fortress area could not send the message successfully, which made Olma 

feel a little wrong. 

 

He said nervously, “Who knows what happened?” 

 

Ma Jingming was sitting next to Orma, without a word, this time he was extraordinarily quiet, because in 

these battles, Orma obviously did not reuse him, and he also had to show his due anger. 

 

When Olma didn’t understand what was going on here, on the other side, the defensive players in the 

pink fortress were also blinded, especially Gagaro and ten others. They found that Olma no longer 

spoke, and thought his boss had changed. It was wrong to talk nonsense, but they found that a few of 

them talked to Olma, nor did Olma, and more importantly, they talked to each other and could not 

speak. 

 

Gagaro, who was in the gate building, contacted his commanders in four directions by phone, message, 

and email, but none of them could be contacted. 

 

System prompt: you cannot send message 

 

System prompt: You cannot use the phone 

 

… 

 

“What the **** is this.” Gagaro stunned and yelled out angrily. In this way, the tens of millions of 

people’s war command all depended on the telephone contact between the players. There was a link 

that could not be reached, which may affect the number of people That’s hundreds of thousands. 

 



Now all links cannot be contacted, which means that I do not know the generals or the soldiers. Gagaro 

knows that this situation cannot continue. He must change the and immediately let the deputy around 

him exit the game and call Four commanders, passing orders. 

 

The lieutenant withdrew from the game, took out the phone and called in the past, but found that the 

call still could not be reached. He wanted to enter the game and told Gagaro, and found that he could 

not enter the game. 

 

Gagaro saw that his men did not return for a long time, and in a hurry, he sent a second person, and 

then sent a third person until the fifth person, but no one came back, which made Gagaro know that 

something was wrong. 

 

He quickly ran to the battlefield area where Lu Yang was located. He could feel that there was a 

problem. The commander in the front line was actually the same as Gagaro. At least 4 players were 

arranged to go down to Gagaro to report the situation. But without exception, it is impossible to return 

to the game. 

 

These offline staff are all working in the same building, but they know each other, but Gagaro and others 

in the game are still in the dark. 

 

“I don’t think there is such a bug skill in this game-” Super Electromagnetic Storm “. I don’t know how 

long we can resist, even the skills can not be released, it is too hurt.” A offline player said depressed. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1699 - Lu Yang Occupies G8 Region 

  

on-line. 

 



Armand’s direction is against Lu Yang. He is not an intelligent commander, but a head-on coach who is 

good at defense and offense. Gagaro threw this to him. The connection can still persist, and suddenly 

encountered the “super electromagnetic storm” skills, Armand will not play. 

 

The damage of the “Super Electromagnetic Storm” skill is very low, only 75% of the normal spell 

damage, and hits players with magic resistance, which can only cause less than 100,000 points of 

damage per second. This point of damage, they rely on cooking to return blood. Can resist, but in the 

scope of the electronic storm, they can not use spells, which makes Armand not play. 

 

Players will not play anymore. The output of this game mainly depends on skills. Without skills support, 

they do not know how to play. 

 

White Lion and Xia Yuwei they originally thought that Lu Yang spent 300 million to build this 

superelectronic storm legion was not worth it. After all, in the wild wars in the Northeast and Eastern 

regions, no one was fighting this kind of tunnel warfare. Sport war. 

 

In the sports battle, while releasing the electromagnetic storm, the other side ran away, but they did not 

expect that this skill could be used in the middle area. The enemy in this tunnel could not run out, and 

was fixed in it. Now they cannot release the skill. But it’s okay on my own side. 

 

“Boss mighty, brothers go up, the opportunity for bullying is coming.” The white wolf laughed and 

rushed into the tunnel with a weapon. 

 

The ability that can release skills is five or six times higher than the ability that cannot be released. The 

fighting standings on both sides are high, and the advancement speed of the Iron Brotherhood has 

begun to increase a lot, but the enemy is still stubborn and has not increased. Bloody take medicine. 

 

Armand watched Xia Yuwei personally lead the team to attack, and angrily shouted: “Stop, hold it for 

me, be sure to hold it, counterattack.” 

 

A large number of Tangerlus Guild players rushed to Xia Yuwei’s area, but they still couldn’t stop. Seeing 

the failures one by one, the loss of tunnels, Armand was on the verge of collapse, just as he was about 

to lose his mind. time. 

 



far away. 

 

“Brothers of Tangerus, our support is coming, I’m not late.” A player roared in the distance, hundreds of 

thousands of players wearing Tangerus Guild clothes and wearing Tangerus badges. Appearing in the 

distance, the 10,000-head logo is extremely obvious, and it has changed into a giant bear shape, burning 

with flames all over the body. 

 

“Skyfire Druid, ours.” Armand was excited as if he were electrocuted, as if someone who was about to 

drown saw the swimming circle, and could no longer care about anything else, roaring: “Brothers, our 

support is coming Everyone is ready to fight on both sides to kill Jagged Brotherhood. “ 

 

Nearly 1.5 million players from the Tangerus Guild hiding in the trenches were attracted from the 

trenches by a word from Armand. 

 

In the past, in order to provide peace of mind for players in the Pink Fortress, Olma has always said that 

an elite army of 2 million people is about to arrive on the battlefield. Several times in a row, they have 

not arrived yet. Now they have arrived. They think that it is far away. Hundreds of thousands of people 

are followed by the main force. 

 

“The Brotherhood of Iron Blood has attacked us for 6 hours, and it is time for us to fight back. With the 

elite army, we will kill the Brotherhood of Iron Blood and rush with me.” Armand led more than 1.5 

million players and Xia Yuwei into the battle. The former three million people stuck together, and he did 

his best to prevent Xia Yuwei from backing up. 

 

“Skyfire Druid, attack!” Tangerus Guild players in the distance saw the opportunity and rushed towards 

the tail of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood. 

 

Armand’s eyes were full of excitement and hope. He watched as the Skyfire Druid rushed into the back 

of the Iron Brotherhood, arrived in the middle, and then reached the battlefield between the two 

armies, but he hoped that the Skyfire Druid would When Xia Yuwei merged with herself, she was 

stunned to discover that the batch of Skyfire Druids did not hurt a person in Xia Yuwei’s area. Instead, 

their range skills accidentally injured Skyfire Druid. The druids of the Ruth Guild wear off their 

camouflage coats, revealing the Guild Logo of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood. 

 



Zhou Tianyu rushed in the first row, and he slammed into Armand’s body, knocking it out more than 10 

meters away. 

 

Zhou Tianyu stood upright in the form of a giant bear, roaring: “Iron Brotherhood, Skyfire Druid Army, 

kill ~!” 

 

Ten thousand Skyfire Druids rushed into the crowd of the Tangerus Guild, and Amand then reacted, 

saying in horror: “Fooled, the Iron Brotherhood also has Skyfire Druids.” 

 

“You know it’s too late.” Xia Yuwei smiled and walked to Armand, and said, “You lost, the Pink Fortress 

belongs to us.” 

 

“Impossible, the whole army retreated and returned to the trenches.” Armand roared with a big horn, 

but more than 1.5 million players from the Tangerus Guild have already been rushed by the 3 million 

players from the Iron Brotherhood. Can’t retreat at all. 

 

There are ice systems, space-time, and thunder systems in the sky, and players are following closely. The 

1.5 million people previously used Xia Yuwei to entangle Xia Yuwei’s players. There is no way to heaven 

and no way to the ground. 

 

In less than half an hour, 1.5 million people were slaughtered. Lu Yang personally led Xia Yuwei and 

others, with 3 million main players, all the way through the No. 8 village blocked by the front, and 

pushed down to the pink fortress. . 

 

At this point, the war has become easier. Only one wave of forbidden spells hit the fortress. Lu Yang 

stood on the original gate tower where Gagaro stood, watching the battle in the Quartet, and said with 

a smile: ” It’s over, these 8 million players will be deadly miserable. “ 

 

Tu Feng and Tian Feng stood beside Lu Yang. Tu Feng said: “On one side, the other three sides can only 

retreat. There is no retreat in the front, and there is no retreat in the back. They can only die.” 

 

Tian Feng said with a smile: “We are in the ambush of each village and cemetery on their way back. A lot 

of players are ambushing, and their equipment must be dropped by at least one-third before returning.” 

 



Lu Yang sighed and said, “Unfortunately, I have not been able to continue to expand the results, but I 

feel very good to be able to recover the G8 area.” 

 

Tian Feng and Tu Feng were unconvinced. They could win 8 million defensive areas in World War I. It 

was not easy for the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood to win even if the enemy was prepared, not to 

mention this victory. 

 

It can be imagined that Lu Yang ’s World War I was sealed. Everyone originally thought that the Jagged 

Brotherhood and Lu Yang could only fight defensive wars, or fight in the Northeast and Eastern regions. 

In the central region, they must not be able to adapt to the rhythm here. Olma they defeated, but this 

battle proved that Lu Yang is still the invincible God of War, whether in the Northeast, Eastern or Central 

region, he can adapt to any one of the battles. 

 

Inside the live room. 

 

When Dubin saw that Lu Yang stormed for six hours without breaking the one inch of land defended by 

Gagaro, he couldn’t help but be anxious. 

 

Countless players are also anxious for Lu Yang, and some people say that Lu Yang simply cannot adapt to 

the special battles in the central region. The start of the war is entirely blame and humiliation. 

 

Dubin really wanted to scold them face to face, and even scolded them in the live broadcast room, but 

he knew he couldn’t do that. If he did, it would not be good for Lu Yang and himself, but he was anxious. 

 

Now seeing Lu Yang’s victory, Dubin couldn’t help but laughed and shouted into the microphone: 

“Whatever I say, I say that Lu Yang is invincible, he is a **** of war, an innocent Can match the Chinese 

God of War. 

 

This is our characteristic of Huaxia. Every ten years or so, there will always be a character of God of War. 

He will lead Huaxia players to defeat the enemy and kill all enemies blocking Huaxia. Now, Lu Yang has 

done it, he has done it, he is Huaxia’s new generation of war gods and guides, we have an invincible 

existence, he can lead the entire Huaxia region to lay the entire new continent, no one can replace, no 

one can replace. “ 

 



In the Huaxia area, I don’t know how many people want to replace Lu Yang. This six-hour crazy attack 

was not defeated. They fanned the flames on the forum. They wanted to take this opportunity to 

suppress Lu Yang’s prestige, but did not expect that Lu Yang was the last Two hours, that is, two hours 

before the enemy’s main force responded, using two tricks in a row not only broke the pink fortress 

guarded by Gagaro’s 8 million defenders, but also defeated them. 

 

Hei Feng took 2 million people to the area where he was only half an hour away from the Pink Fortress, 

but what he saw in front of him was only the deserter running out of the Pink Fortress. 

 

What happened just now, Hei Feng has already seen from the live broadcast room. Looking at the 

Gagaro defense system that was completely attacked in front of him, Hei Feng sighed and called Olma 

and said, “What should I do now?” 

 

Olma was furious and sweared for a long time, saying, “Gather the players, the army retreated to the 

Red Sand Fortress. I will fight Lu Yang to death here.” 

 

“Okay.” Heifeng hung up the phone and finally glanced at the pink fortress in the distance. He had a 

feeling that this was the last time he looked at the fortress as the vice president of the Tangerus Society. 

 

“Clear the ambush players of the Iron Brotherhood Alliance’s resurrection point nearby to protect our 

players from exiting the battle zone. Remember, if you encounter the main force of the Brotherhood of 

Iron Brotherhood, don’t fight hard, our task is to assist the retreat.” Hei Feng said. 

 

More than a dozen large army commanders nodded in agreement, and each withdrew from the battle 

sequence, while on the other side, Lu Yang already knew that Hei Feng arrived with two million support 

troops in the area half an hour away. . 

 

Tian Yao received the order and took the main force to intercept it halfway. However, he did not expect 

that the other party had no idea of war at all and had all fled. 

 

In this way, Gagaro’s men who were fleeing from the four areas of the Pink Fortress were no longer 

under control, and the main forces such as Xia Yuwei and the White Lion continued to besieged. 

 



This battle was fought from the evening until the next morning, and the Brotherhood of the Jagged 

Brothers won a great victory. At the same time, Yali and Siddell completed the occupation of all the G8 

regional forts. 

 

Early in the morning, Siddell came to Lu Yang and said respectfully, “Sir, Mr. Sheddell officially accepts 

your collection.” 

 

Lu Yang walked in front of Siddell, patted his arm heavily, and said, “Brother, you’re good.” 

 

Siddle was a little surprised and asked, “What’s wrong?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “I know everything about you. Unlike Yali, you are really a player for the sake 

of the players. Thanks to your protection, the G8 area has not been damaged more seriously. You stand 

With a great accomplishment, I want you to officially become the head of the G8 regional army. Are you 

interested? “ 

 

“Captain of the Grand Army?” Sidel originally thought it would be enough to get a fortress to help his 

brothers slowly recover, but did not expect that Lu Yang developed such a generous condition, which is 

equivalent to letting him choose his players. This way he can make his men richer faster. 

 

“Thank you, boss, I am willing to accept your order.” Siddell said excitedly, such a person nearly two 

meters tall, bowed deeply to Yang Yang. 

 

Lu Yang patted him on the shoulder again and said, “Go and prepare. In the future, Alibaba and you will 

all be responsible for you, and set up a main force as strong as the G8 then. If the next war is fought 

well, , I won’t hesitate. “ 

 

Siddell nodded again and said excitedly, “I will do my best, thank you for your trust in me.” 

 

Hiddel, Yali and others left. By the afternoon, all the fortresses in the G8 region shone at the same time 

~ They can transmit again, and this light belongs to the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, So far, it took Lu 

Yang only one day to win the defense system of Gagaro, which Olmar is most proud of, and successfully 

occupied the entire G8 region. 

 



The G8 area is very large. It extends to the Claudio area to the west. After entering the Claudio area 

from the devil fortress in the lower left corner, the occupant of this area was Sanyouemon and was later 

replaced by Orr. Horse, now, has returned to Claudio’s hands, which is equivalent to Lu Yang and Claudio 

becoming two guilds back to back. 

 

As for the millions of players from the other fortress who came to support the Fortress from Poyue 

Fortress and Bitt Fortress, they have already left the ruined fortress area and returned to the territory of 

Olma. 

 

“Assholes, all assholes, I’m going to kill you Lu Yang, I’m going to kill you.” Olma yelled in the Red Sand 

Fortress. 

 

After three months of busy work, in the end, Olma’s bamboo basket was completely empty. He didn’t 

get any of Claudio’s fortresses. He also lost the G8 area, and it cost him countless amounts of money. It 

took nearly two billion credits at one time without gaining anything. On the contrary, because of the 

defeat of the Pink Fortress, 8 million people’s equipment were lost. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1700 - Head to head against Olma 

  

Zijin Giant and Hei Feng and others are equally angry, but they are more aware of the situation than 

Olma. Zijin Giant said: “We can no longer face Lu Yang alone. He won the battle and gave Huaxia Players 

have great confidence. I am afraid that more Chinese players will participate in the war. “ 

 

Who is unwilling to participate in such a profitable project? Lu Yang has just won the battle. There are 

more than 300 Chinese guilds requesting to participate in the war, with a total of more than 2 million 

players. With them, Lu Yang can form a large corps. . 

 

Heifeng said: “I suggest we should seek the support of Sanyouweimen, Tom and Roland. If we fail, it will 

not do them any good, and they should support us.” 

 



Olma stared at the two, and the anger in their eyes could swallow them up, yelling: “I would never find 

another group of ungrateful people to cooperate again. We just lost one game, not all of them.” 

 

Now the main legions of Olma are back, with a total of 8 million elite players and 6 million first-line 

players. Among them, Zijin Giants, Ma Jingming and Heifeng players account for only a small number of 

two-fifths, and the remaining five Three-thirds are Olma’s legions. 

 

Olma has sufficient basic materials. The 160-level dark gold sleeve in the warehouse is enough for 14 

million elite replacement rounds of 160-level dark gold sleeve. He has the strength to fight Lu Yang 

alone. 

 

The Zijin Giant frowned, and said, “Now is not the time for a fight for spirits. Instead of wasting our 

family’s financial resources to make wedding dresses for those people, why not let them participate in it 

together, we can’t just let our family down.” 

 

Olma calmed down and said, “You’re right.” 

 

Ma Jingming sighed and said, “I’m afraid it won’t work.” 

 

“Why?” The giant Zijin asked. 

 

Ma Jingming opened the map and said, “Lu Yang knocked down the ruined fortress. There is a canyon 

fortress next to Tom. But how many people did Tom send back? None of them are in the Claudio area. 

Lu Yang also did not use the time and space breaker to destroy the teleportation array in Tom’s area, 

which shows what agreement was secretly reached with Lu Yang. “ 

 

“This …” The Giant Zijin just reacted. It stands to reason that Tom could not send someone back, 

otherwise, as Ma Jingming said, they had reached an agreement with the Iron Blood Brotherhood. 

 

Hei Feng sighed and said: “Vice President Ma Jingming guessed correctly, we are afraid that we are 

isolated.” 

 



Sanyouweimen has been offended by Olma, and it is absolutely impossible to support them. Tom and 

they have reached an agreement with Lu Yang. The power that originally gathered to crush the Iron 

Brotherhood in the wild has now become a single unity. Lu Yang battles. 

 

“This bunch of **** things.” Olma was furious again, and said, “Then I’ll go head-to-head with Lu Yang. I 

still don’t believe it. He can win me in the central region.” 

 

“There is one more thing we need to pay attention to,” Ma Jingming said. 

 

“What is it?” The giant Zijin asked. 

 

Ma Jingming said: “Jia Jialuo said just now that Lu Yang has a group of specialty blood in the central 

region-Skyfire Druid and Sand Lizard Masters are all 10,000 people. Lu Yang must be good at the center. 

The masters of the regional war are helping him. “ 

 

Olma nodded and said: “That’s right. The Gagaro defense system has never failed since the beginning of 

the research. This time it was cracked, not the problem of Gagaro, but Lu Yang’s research. To play, we 

need to find a new way to fight Lu Yang. “ 

 

The Zijin Giant is worried here, saying, “The New World has been in service for two years, and we have 

spent two years researching this tactic. You asked us to change it now, how do we change it, would it be 

Lu Yang’s play? Wouldn’t it be what we are not good at, and what Lu Yang is good at? “ 

 

Olma was furious and cursed, “What can I do? Surrender?” 

 

Ma Jingming thought for a while and said, “That’s not the case. After all, we have 14 million people. How 

long did it take Lu Yang to lay down the G8? It’s more than a year, but how many people are in the G8, 

rest assured.” 

 

Olma eased a little bit and asked, “Who can tell me how to fight now? I want to grab the G8 area.” 

 

The Zijin Giants, Hei Feng, and Olma looked at each other and kept silent, and they found that Olma was 

a bit stupid and too lazy to talk to him again. 



 

It was made clear that the Jagged Brothers Alliance could not win, the tactics were cracked, and they 

could only passively defend before they thought of it. They even attempted to win the G8. Apart from 

being stupid, they didn’t know what to describe. 

 

Olma doesn’t know how to fight here. On the other side, Lu Yang has entered the best state. After this 

battle, all players in the Iron Brotherhood have a strong self-confidence. Originally, they all had the 

strongest guild in the middle. There are concerns. After all, they were fighting defensively. They were 

surrounded by people for more than a year. Now they have defeated each other on the front battlefield, 

and all their psychological shadows have disappeared. 

 

Pink fortress. 

 

Lu Yang, with his main force of 12 million, was resting along the line of the Pink Fortress, inside the Guild 

Hall late at night. 

 

Xia Yuwei, White Lion, Zhou Tianming and other main vice presidents are working with Lu Yang to study 

the next battle plan. 

 

Tu Feng said, “After a day of spy investigations, Sanyouweimen had no plans to send troops to help 

Orma, but he removed the defensive personnel on the front of Qingyue Fortress.” 

 

Zhou Tianming sneered and said, “It looks like Sanyouweimen has not shaken off his ego.” 

 

Tu Feng looked at the map and said, “It is expected that Sanyouweimen will react, at least a week or 

two. We must completely kill Orma within this time, or show him in this film. region.” 

 

“Is there a better way? The central area is really annoying.” Xia Yuwei frowned. 

 

They all found a problem. The G8 region is easy to occupy, but the central region is really troublesome 

to occupy. Only one Olma, and the five strongest guilds around him are neighbors. 

 



If the area of Olma is hit, it is equivalent to being surrounded by the five strongest guilds in an instant. 

The central area is either a rainforest or a yellow sandy land, and there is no danger at all. 

 

The Brotherhood of the Iron Blood can lay down Olma, but it cannot face the joint sneak attack of the 

five strongest guilds. In the case that either side has the ability to contain the Brotherhood of the Iron 

Blood, Lu Yang’s occupation of the Olma region has no benefit, but rather A lot of bad things. 

 

Lu Yang knew a few of their concerns and said with a smile: “In fact, we can completely kill Orma 

without a whole. My idea is that with the Darkmoon Fortress as a sideline, we cut off Orma close to our 

side. The 36 fortresses on the right, so that we will be playing against Olma alone, bordering the Tom 

area at most, and Claudio giving us a base in the lower left corner, we will still face up to three enemies 

at the same time. “ 

 

Everyone’s eyes brightened. 

 

“Yeah, let’s not kill him all, just destroy some of him, and then support some of them, and Orma will be 

confused.” Tu Feng said excitedly. 

 

White Lion and Xia Yuwei and others looked at Lu Yang and nodded one after another. The White Lion 

said: “This way is OK, how can we fight?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “There are too many variables in the New World, and I am not sure whether this tactic is 

reasonable. Let ’s take a step and look at it. The fortress and Tianyao attacked the purgatory fortress. 

Liangyun’s team served as a backup. While training 2 million people, it was ready to support any party at 

any time. “ 

 

The crowd nodded, and that evening, after the break, they waited until the afternoon of the next day, 

and Lu Yang announced loudly on the wall of the Pink Fortress. 

 

“The whole army attacked and killed Allma.” 

 

Ten million players have already assembled in five areas, and launched an attack on the area from 

Darkmoon Fortress to Purgatory Fortress. 

 



Olma did not dare to use the Gagaro defense system, and could only divide his troops to confront Lu 

Yang in the front. In this war, he fought for two weeks in one fight. 

 

No one expected that the Targrus Guild, facing the desperate situation, broke out of unimaginable force 

and tried its best in the battle with the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood. 

 

Lu Yang did not take a step forward in two weeks. Sitting in the guild hall of the Pink Fortress, Lu Yang 

looked at the defensive position of Darkmoon Fortress to Purgatory Fortress and could only sigh and 

said, “It looks like Orma is still It’s not the best time to be wiped out. “ 

 

The White Lion said, “It’s up to us, sorry.” 

 

Zhou Tianming, Tian Yao, and others bowed their heads. This was the most troublesome time after they 

had fought for four years. Everyone had tossed to the extreme. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t care much, and said with a smile: “Don’t apologize, this has nothing to do with you. I 

underestimated the fighting power of the Olma side. It seems that this indigenous group’s willpower 

broke out when facing danger. It’s still too strong, and we need to strengthen the offense a little bit. “ 

 

“You want to use non-guild players?” Tu Feng asked. 

 

The number of non-guild players, that is, other Chinese guilds who are now clamoring for battle, has 

exceeded 20 million. 

 

Lu Yang was always worried that if they were allowed to participate in the war too early, they would 

attract the fear of Radvidev and Sanyouweimen, and would rather not hit Harriken for the time being, 

they would also come to help. 

 

If you think about it, any guild can mobilize between 40 million and 60 million players to participate in 

the battle, which is a terrible fighting power. 

 

Why does every country in the world take the lead in attacking Huaxia every time there is a national 

war? The reason is that it is worried that there are too many people in Huaxia, and the relative heart is 



relatively unified. Once a powerful person like Lu Yang integrates them, Is the nightmare of players 

around the world. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t want to be exposed early ~ But now it’s not a matter of exposing or not, but the enemy 

has discovered it. 

 

In the forums in the Huaxia region, there were gamers everywhere, and spies from various countries 

around the world have completely reported the situation in the Huaxia region to their bosses. 

 

“Early tomorrow morning, we will attack in an all-round way. Now that we can’t hide it, let’s play the big 

one. I would rather benefit the players of Huaxia and not let our brothers be threatened again.” Lu Yang 

said. 

 

“What are you going to do?” The White Lion asked in surprise. 

 

Lu Yang said: “To convene all the guild presidents who apply for war, I will give them a huge benefit.” 

 

“Are you all calling?” Tu Feng asked. 

 

This time, not only are there more than 20 million players in China, but also more than 3 million players 

in Spain, more than 1 million players in South Korea, more than 5 million players in India, and more than 

2 million in the Nine Star Alliance region. The total number of players exceeds 30 million, and the guild 

alone has more than 5,000. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Everything is called.” 

 


